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netios s nezrzhy given that the 22nd Annual General Meeling of the Members of Inani Marbles &

wiciimEs Ld, will be hield on Friday. 30th September, 2016 at 19,30 A M. at [nani Marble &
=zanies ARAMNo. 1312, Martaji Ki Pandoli, Chittorgarh {Rajasthan)-312001, to transact 1he fol lowing
I

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

. Toreceive, consider and adopl the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 3 [s1 March,
2016 and Steiement of Profic & Loss Accovnt of the Company for the year ended on the same
dawe logether wilh the Report of Board of Directors ang Auditors thereon.

2. Ta declare dividend @ 5% for the year ended 3 st March, 201 6.

3. Toappainta Director in place of Shri Harish Kumar Inani (DIN 00219679) who retires by rotation
and being eligibie, offers himse|[ Tor reappointment.

4. Tocansider and if thought fit 1o pass with or withourmodificalionfs) the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT subject w the provisions of section 139, 142 apd other applicable provisions,
if any, of Companies Act, 2013 read with ihe Companies (Audil and Audilors) Rules, 2014, M/s
Nyati Mundra & Co. Chartered Accountants vide [CAT Firm Reg. No. 008153C and M/s Mahesh
C. Solanki & Co., Chartered Accountatis vide ICAI Firm Reg. No. 06228C the Retiring Audilors
of the Company, be and are hereby rectiffes the appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
Jor the Financis! Year 2016-17 on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5. To consider, and if thoughi fit, to pass, with or without modification(s}, the following
resplution as an Ordinary Reschitlon:

"RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provisions of section 6 and other appiicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutery miodifications or reenactment thereof for
the time being in force), and in accardance with Amicle 55 of the Articles of Association of the
Company and subject to the approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, il any, required from
any autheriry and subject 16 such conditions as may be agreed o by the Board of Direclars of the
Company (hereinafter referred to as "the Board”, which term shall also include any Committee
thereof), consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded to sub-divide sach Equity Share of the
ompany having Face value of Rs. 10/-( Rupees Ten only) into 5(Five) Equity Shares of Face value
T Rs. 2/- (Rupee Two only) each fully paid-up and consequently, the Authorized Share Capital of
the Company of Rs, 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores only) would comprise of 5,00,00,000 ( Five
Crores) Equity Shares of Rs. 2~ (Rupee Two only} each with effect from the "Record Date" to be
determined by the Board for this purpose,

i1
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RIESOQIVED FURTHER THAT Pursuant 1o the sub-division of the Equity Shares of the Comparny
each Equity Share of the Face value of Rs. 10/~ {Rupees Ten only) as existing on the Record Date
shall stand sub-divided into 3(Five) Equity shares of the Face value of Rs. 2/~ {Rupee Two only)
each fully paid-up, with effect from the record date,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT on sub-division, the 5{Five) Equity Shares of the Face value of
Rs. 2/~ {(Rupee Two only} each be issued in lieu of one Equity Share of Rs. 10/- {Rupees Ten only)
each, subject to the terms of Memeorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and shall
rank pari passu in all respects with and carmy the same rights as the existing Mully paid Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each of the Company.

RESOLVED FUTHER THAT Upon sub-division of Equity Shares ofthe Company as aforesaid,
ihe existing share certificale(s} in relation to the exisling Equity Shares of Face value of Rs. 10/-
{Rupees Ten only) each held in physical form shall be deemed lo have been amomatically cencelled
and be of no effect on and [rom the Recerd Date of sub-division. The Company may, withowut
requiring the surrender of exisling share cedificate(s) direcrly issue and dispatch the new share
certificete(s) of the Company in lieu of such existing share certificate(s} within the period prescribed
or that may be prescribed in this behall from time o time and in the case of shares held in
dematerialized lorm, the number ol sub-divided Equity Shares be credited 1o the respective benefliciary
accounts of the sharsholders with the Depository Participants, in lieu of the existing credits representing
the Equity Share before sub-division.

* RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to (ix a2 Record Date and
to take such steps as may be necessary for ohwaining approvals, slatutory cantractual ar atherwise,
in relation to the above and to settle all matters arising out of and inctdental thereio, and (o execule
all deeds, spplications, documenis and writings that may be required. on behatf ol the company 2nd
generally to do all such acis, decds, maders and things and 1o give such direclions as may be
necessary, proper and expedient or incidental [or the purpose of giving effect Lo this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegare all or any of
ils powers to any Comminee thereol as it may deem appropriate in this regard."
6. To consider and if thought fit, io pass with or without madificalion(s}, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
Amcndment to clause V ol 1the Memorandum of Associaiion of the Company.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions contained in Section |3, 61 and other applicable
provisions, ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 {including any stamiory modification(s), amendment
or re-enactment thereal), the existing Clause ¥ of ihe Memorandum of Association af the Company
he and is hereby amended by deletion of the existing Clause ¥ and by substicution thereol by the
following clause: 'V, The Authorized Shares Capital of the Company is Rs. 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees
Ten Crores only) divided into 5,00.00,008 (Five Crores only) Equity Shares of Rs, 2/- (Rupee Two)

(2]
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each, with the rights, privileges and condilions anached thereto a5 ore provided by repulations of the
Company for the time being in [orce , with power to increase and reduce the Capital of the Company
and 1o divide (he shares in the capital for the time being into several classes and to attach ihereto
respectively such preferential rights. privileges or conditions as may be de rermined by or in accordance
with the regulations of the Company and Lo vary, modify or abropate any such rights, privileges or
conditions in such manner as may lor the time being be provided by the regulations of the Company.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or 8 Commitlee thereof be and is hereby
authorized lo do zll such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, desirable
and expedient for giving effect to (his resolution andfor otherwise considered by them in the best
interest of the Company.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Place : Chittorgarh

Daie : 13/08/2016
(TUSHITA SISODIA)

Company Secretary

[31
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND YOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TOQ APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN MEETING
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND SUCH PERSON NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF TILE COMPANY, The Instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed,
must be depasited at the Company's Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
belore the commencemenl of Meeting.

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members nol exceeding 30 and holding in aggregating
not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carry voling rights may appeint a
single person as a proxy end such person shall nol act as a proxy for any olher person or
member, A proxy form for the Annual General Meeting is enclosed

3. Incase of joini holders atlending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higherin the order of
names wil| be entitled to vote.

4. The Members are requested to:

2} Intimale changes, if any, in their regislered addresses immediately.

b) Quole their ledger folio/DPID number in all their correspondence.

) Hand over the enclosed aHendance slip, duly signed in accordance with their specimen registered
with Ihe Company lor admission to the meeting place.

dy Bring their Annual Report and Awendance Slips with them ac the AGM venue,

e) Send their Email address to us for prompi communication and updaie lhe sarie with their
Depository Participants (o recsive soficopy of the Annual Report ef the Company.

5. The Register of Members and share transler book of the Company will remain ¢losed during

the period from Saturday 24th Day of September, 2016 (o Friday 30 Day of Seplember, 2016
{both days inclusive) for the purpose of paymeni of dividend 1o those members whase name
stand on the Register of Members as on Friday, 23rd September, 201 4. The Dividend in respecr
of equity shares held in electronic form will be payable (o the beneficial owner of the equiry
shares as al the end of business hours on Friday, 23rd Seplember, 20186, as per the details
furnished by the depositories for this purpose. )

A Statemeni pursuant to Section 102(4) of the Companies Act, 2013, relaling lo the Special
Rusiness to be transacied at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

Members may also note thar Notice of this Annual General Meeting and 1he Annual Report for
financial vear 2013-16 will also be available for the Company's website i.e.

wisw imaniimarbles.com
-

(4]
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The Members who still hold share certificale(s) in physical form are advised 1o dematerialjze
their shareholding to avail the benefiis of dematerialization, which include easy liquidily, since
vading is permitied in dematerialized form only, electronic transfer. savings in stamp dury and
eliinination of any possibility of loss of documents and bad deliveries.

Subject to the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend as recommended by the Board of
Director, if declared at the meeting, will be paid on or after Samrday, 01s| Ocrober, 2016 o
those members whose names appear on the Register of Members as on Friday, 23rd September,
2016,

. Members are requested to send thejr queries, if any al least 7 days in advance so that infermation

can be made available al the meeiing,

- Members wishing to claim dividends, which remain unclzimed, are requested 1o correspond

with Mrs. Tushita Sisodia, Company Secretary & Compliance oiTicer 21 the Company's regisiered
office. Members are requested to note that dividends nai ¢laimed within seven years from the
date of transfer to the Company's Unpaid Dividend Account, will, as per Section 124 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Section 2054 of the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956), be iransferred 1o
the Tnvestor Educetion and Protection Fund, o :

. Members holding shares in the same name under different Ledger Folios are requesled to apply

for cansolidation of such folic and send relevant share cert/ficates lo companies Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent for their daing needful,

. Members are requesied 10 contacr the Registrar and Share Transfer Agenl lor all matter

connecied with Company's sheres at Anki Consultancy Private Limited, 60 Pardeshipura.
Electronic Complex, Indore {(M.P)-452010.

. The Company has designated an exclusive email ID inanimarble@gmail.com which would enable

ihe members to post their grievances and monilor its redressed, Any member having eny grigvange
may post the same to the said Email address for its quick redressal,

- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the

Permangnt Account Number {PAN) by every parlicipant in the securilies marker, Members
holding shares in eleetronic form arc. there fore, requested to submil their PAN o their Depository
Parucipani(s). Members holding shares in physical form shall submir their PAN detajls to the
Company,

Additional mtormation pursuant to Regulation 27 the Listing Regularion with the siock exchanges
in respect of the Direcrors seeking appointment / re-pppaintment at the AGM is furnished and
farinz a part of the Annual Report. The Direciors have fumnished the requisile consenls /
declarations for their appointment /re-appoiniment,

[
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Copy of Annual Report 2013-2016 is being sent by clectronic mode to all the members whose
email ids are registered with the company / depository pa rticipant{s) for communication purpose
unless any member has requested for & hard copy of the samie. Members who have not
registered their o.mail addresses so farare requested to register the same with the Company (if
shares are held in physical form) or Depository participant (if shares are held in demate mode).
Members are also requested 1o intimate to the Company the changes, if any in their e-mail
address.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA') has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate
Governance” by allowing paperiess compliance by companies and has icsued Circular No. | il
2011 dated April 21,201 | and 18/2011 dated April 29,2011, The Company proposes 1o send the
documents to its Members like notices, annual report. €1, in electronic form. Members are
requested Lo provide their email 1D to the depositories who are holding their shares in demat
form and the members who are holding their shares in physical form may send the duly filed
form to our Registrar Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, 60, Electronics Complex, Pardeshipura
Indore-452010 M.T". for sending the document in electeonic form.

Voting for transaction of business:

The businesses as set out in the Matice may be transacted through electronic voting system and
the Company shall provide & facility for voling by electronic mMeans. in compliance with the
provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company is pleased 10 offer the facility of
the voting through electronic means, as an alternate, to all its members to enable them to cast
their votes electronically instead of casting their vote at the meeting. If a member has opted for
e-yoting, then he/she should not vote by physical hallot also and vice-versd. However, in case
members cast their vole both via physical allot and e-voting, then yoting through electronic
mode shall prevail and voting done by physical ballot shall be treated as ‘nwalid, For E-voting
facility, the Company has entered into an agreement with the CDSL for facilitating E-votimng.
The Procedure and instructions for E-voting given below:

Instructions for shareholders voting through electronic mepns:

(iy The e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 27th September, 201 6 from 9.00 AM. and ends
on Thursday, September, 291h 2016 at 3.00 p.m. During this period chareholders' ofthe
Company, holding chares either in physical ferm or in dematerialized form. as on the cul-

off date (record date) of 23rd September, 201 6. may cast their vote electronically in proportion
10 their shares in the paidup geuity share capital of the company. The e-voting module shall
he disabled by CDSL for voting thercalter,

18l
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(iif}
{iv}

(v)
(vi)

{(ii)

The shareholders should log on o the e-voting websile www.evoringindia.com during the

voting period

Click on "Shareholders" lab.

Now Enter your User ID

8, For CDSL.: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 3 Character DP ID lollowed by 8 Digits Client [D,

e Members holding shares in Physical Form should enler Folio Mumber registered
wilh the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

Ilyon are holding shares in demat form and had logged on fo www.evolingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voling ol any company, then your existing password is to be used.

Il you are a first time user follow the sieps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demai Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your | 0 digitalpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Appheahle

far hoth demar shareholders as weli as physical shareholders

a  Meambers who have not updated their PAN with the Company: Diepository
Panicipant are requested Lo use the {rst twn letrers of their name and the &
digitz of the folio sequence number in the PAN Field,

o [ncase the foilo number is less than 8 digits enter ihe applicabhe nuinber of
f's before the number after the first two characters ol the name in CAPITAGL
letters. Eg. IFyour name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number | ihen chler
RAO00000C] i the PAN Ficld,

DOB | Enmer the Date of Birth as recorded in your dernat account or in tlie company records [or

ihe said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy fermal,

Dividend| Fnier the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company

Bank records for (he said demal accounl or folio.
Deiaila s Pleaseenter the DO or Dividend Bank Details in ordar to logir Il the details

are nol recorded with the deposilory or company pleasc enter Lhe member
id / folio qumber in the Dividend Bank details field a5 mentioned in instruction

(iv).

i) Afler entering these dewails appropriately, ciick on "SUBMIT™ tab.
{in]  Members holding shares in physical form will Lhen directly reach the Company selection

screen. However, members holdiug shares in demat form will now reach "Password
Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandalorily enter their login password in the
new password [ield, Kindly note that this password is 1o be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which Lhey are eligible 1o vole, pro vided
that company opis for e-voting through CDSL platform. 1t is strongly recommended nol
10 share your password with any other person and take urmost care (o keep your pessword

con dental.
7
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{xvii)
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For Members hofdisg shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voling on
ihe resolulions contained in this Notice,
£ lick on the EYSN for the relevan! <TNANT MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD= on which

yeu choose o vole,

On the vating pape, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the oplion "YES/ND" for voting. Select the oprion YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent 1o the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent Lo the
Resolurion,

Click on the "RESQLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
Afler selecting 0ie resolulion you have decided to vole on, ¢lick on "SUBMIT", A confirmation
box will be displaved. [fyou wish to confirm your vore, click on "OK", else to change your
vire, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vore on the resolulion, you will not be allowed 10 modi fy your
viole,

You can alsa lake out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print”
opiion on the Yoling page.

IF Demar account holder has forgatten the same password then enter the User 1D and the
imoge verification code and cliok on Forgot Password & enter the delails as prompled by
the sysien.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting vailable for endroid
based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple end
Windows phone users can download the spp from the App Storz and the Windows Phone
Siore respectively on or after 30th June 2016. Please Tollow the insuuctions as prompted by
the mobile app while voring on yourmobile

Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual sharsholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRl ete.) are'raquired o log
on o hitps:/fwww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporale.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the enrity should be
emailed 1o helpdesk evoling@edstindia.com.

‘lier receiving the [ogln derails they have o creale 2 user who would be able to link the
aocount(s) for which they wish ro vote on.

P it of wecounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of
the weeownis they would be able o cast their vote,

v scanned eupy of the Board Resolution snd Power of Attomey (POA) which they have
issucd in faver of the Custodian, iF any, should be uploaded in PDF (ormal in the system far
the scrutinizer 1o verifj;; the same,
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e Incase vou have ony gueries or 1Sses reparding g-varing. yon may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voring man ual available al www.evolingindia.com under
help section or wrie an email io helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.cotm

¢ M/S. Anil Somani & Associales . Pracicing Company Segreraty {Membership No, A36{(55)
has been appointed as the scrutinizer w receive ang) serutinize the compleied ballot forms
and voles casted electronically by Lhe members in a Fair and Lransparciil Manmer.

e  The scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion
ol the c-voting period unblock the voles in the presence of ac least lwa {2) witness not in the
employment of the company and make a scrutinizer's report of the votes cast in favor or
against , if any , forthwith to the chairman of the Company.

¢ The Results, shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared
along with the serutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.inanimarhles.com and websile of CDSL and will be communicated io the slock

exchange.

Relevant documems referred Lo in this Notice are apen for inspection at the Registered office al the
Campany on 2}l working days {except Saturdays) belween 11.00am, o 1.00 p.m. upio the date off
znsuing annual general meeling.

Statement pursusnl lo Seclion 102(1) of the Companies Ac, 2013

[tem No. 5 & 6
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) and the shares

are being traded on BSE. Witha view to enhancing the investor base of the company by encouraging
the participation of the small investors and also to increase the liquidity of the equity shares of the
Company, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30th May, 2016 has approved to sub-divide
+he nominal value of the equity share capital of the Company from Rs. 10/- per share to Rs. 2/- per

snare, subject 10 approval of members.

4 zcordingly, each paid up equity share of nominal value Rs. 10/~ (Rupees Ten Only) each of the
Company, existing on the Record Dale as may be fixed by the Board of Directors, shall stand sub
Jivided into 5 (five) Equity Shares of Nominal Value of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two only) each.

—t,2 Record Dare for the aforesaid Sub Division of the equity shares will be lixed after the approval
. the sharehalders is obiained, pursuant lothis anmual General Mecring,

11 mrasent, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. | 0,00,00,000 /- (Rupees Ten Crores
aiy hdivided into 1,00,00,000 {One Crores only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupee Ten) each. The
.sued. subscribed and paid up capilal of the Company ic divided into 32.52.500 (Thirty two lakhs
7t two thousand five hundred ) equity shares of Rs.10/-each amounting to Rs.3,25,25,000/- (Three
Crares twenty Tive lakhs twenty five lhousand only).
(91
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The pruposed subs division of equity shares of the Company from Rs. 10/~ (Rupecs Ten only) per
Equity shere to Rs.2/-(Rupses Two anly) per equity share, requires elteralion of the Memorandum
of Association of the Company. Accordingly, Clause V of the Memorandum of Assccialion is
proposed 10 be gltered in the manner set out in Resolution at llem No.5.

The Board recommends the Ordinery Reselulions under ltem Nos.5 and 6 of the notice for approval
of 1the Members.

A copy of the Memorandum of Associetion of the Compeny along with the proposed emendments
is evailable for inspection by ihe members at the registered Office of the Company on all working
days during the ofTice hours of the Company till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.

The Directors /key managerial personne! of the Compeny or their respective relatives are deemed
to be concerned or interesied in the Resalutions mentioned at Tiem No.5& 6ol the Notice only to the
extent of shares held by them, if any, in the Company.

By Ocder of the Board of Direclors
For INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Place: Chittorgarh
Date: 13/08/2016

(TUSHITA SISODILA)
Company Secrelery

fia]
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DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-
APFOINTMENT IN THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of Directors

22nd Arnual FRepoyy
e

Shri Harish Kumar Inami

DIN No.

00219679
Date of Birth 02.02.1969
Date of Appointment 18.10.1994

Expertise / Expericnee in specific
functional areas

finance and 1axation matier

Qualification

Chertered Accouni

No. & % of Equity
Shares held

84500

Listof outside Com pany's
Directorship held

Mil

Chairman / Member of the Committees ol iha
Board of Directors of the Company

|. Member aof Slekehoider Board of
Relationship Commitiee

2. Member of
Corporate Social Responsibili ty
Committee

3. Member of Nominatjon and
Remuneration Committas

Chairman / Member of the Committees of the
Board Directors of other Compenies in which
he is director

* Nil

! Relationship between directors inter-se

Nn relations with any other Direclor

[11?




rbfes & [gousirles Lrd.

22nd Anhus’ Bepon
DIRECTORS' REPORT Bt I

Ta the Members.

Your Directars have pleasore in presenting their 22nd Annpal Report and the Audied Accowns
l'or the Financial Year ended 31sc Marcl 2016,
[Rupees in Lacs)

Financial Resuli 2015-16 Z0i4-2015
Sales & [ncome [Tom operalions 124,11 754,55
Prafit from operations 80551 131461}
Olher Incoma 47.9% 53.04
Profil before Interest, Dep. & Taxes 843,46 136839
Interest 266,57 294,13
Depreciation 296.08 300.30
Prafil Before Tax 38081 76k16
Provision for Taxalion 117.24 202,70
Provision for Delerred Tax 3.33 42,97
Profit Afier Tax 358522 513.49
Balance of Profit brought lerward 3382.65 293378
Balance Available For Appropriations 1637.87 144927
Adjustment Related to Transietinal pravision - 1547
comained in Schedule IN{Refer Note 36)

Proposcd Dividend on Equiry Shares 16,26 32.33
Corporate Tax on Dividend Distriburion 331 f.02
Amount Transferred 1o General Reserve 12,00 12.00
Balance carried forward to Balanee Sheel 16063} JIBZ65

DIVIDEND & TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE

Your directars have recommmender a dividend of Rs, 0.50/- per equity share {Previous yeur Rs.
1.00/~ per equify share} which amounts 10 Rs. 16.26 Lacs ie. 3% al the paid-up capital for the vear
ended 3151 March, 2016, Subject 1o approval ol the shareholders ar the casuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company. The total outNow due tw dividend payment for the encrenl yuear will be Rs,
19.57 Lacs which includes dividend distribiiion wax of Rs, 3,51 [acs,

The dividend will be paid 1o Inembers whase names appear in the Rezizler ol Members as on 23rd
Seprember 2016 in respect of share held in dematerialtzed form, 1l will be paid to members whose
names are [urnished by Natonal Securities Depository and Centrad Depository Senvices (India)
L.imited, as heneficial owners 45 on thal dale

[12]
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OTERATIONS & FUTURE OUT LOOK

:du:d.%cunurﬂ*
5 . . - o
The Performance of the company remains subdued during the year under review due to sluggish

demand of ils produer from Republic of China & Europe. Despile of sluggish demand sales and
ncome from operations were remain almost same level as compare 1o last year however profit
before tax was declined by 50.10% due to sluggish demand and enhanced cost of production, Your-
directors are hope full for better position in the year 2016-17 as compare (o (he year under review
due to better realization and capacity utilization.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepled any deposits from the Public during the year under review.

FINANCE
The Company has taken Loan of Rs. 168.00 Lacs from ICIC] Bank Lid, during the year. Company

3 regular in payment of [nstallment end Interest on Loan taken earlier from State bank of Bikaner
% laipur , HDFC Bank Lid ,Tata Capila] Ltd and 1CICI Bank Lid.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

43 per Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulation eniered into with the Stock Exchenges the Management
Jiscussion and Analysis, Reporl on Corporate Governance along with ithe Compliance Cerrificate
’ = the auditors sre annexed and forming pen of this report.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE
The Company conflmms that il has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 20[6-17 1o BSE where

"5z Company's Shares are listed. Delisting of Equity Share from, Ahmedabad Siock Exchange,
~amedabad, is under process.

Year Rs,

the vogr DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

General

e s == 97% of the company's paid up Equity Share Capital is in dematerialized form as on 3 st March,
- aund balance 5.03% is in physical forin, The Company's Regisirars are M/s Ankit Consuliency

© Lid., having heir registered office at Plot No. 60, Electronic Complex, Pardeshipura Indore -

0 33rg 232001 (MP),

Whiose

(India) DIRECTORS

= ateordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 Shei Harish Kumar Ineni, retire from
=2 doard of Directors by rotation and being eligible offer themselves for reappointment in ensuing

3




INANI Marbies & Industrias Lid. 22nd Annual Report
I : T A

Annual General Meeting, All Independent Direclors of the Company have conlivmed that they are
somplying wilh the reguiremens o =eclion (4967 of the Companies Acl, 2012 and applicable jrovision
ol SEBI {Listing Obligation & MHselosnre Requirements) Regularion 26150 My, Nand Lal Tnani
Chairman and tonder ol the company passes away an 270 December, 20 5

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIRILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134031 of the Companies Act . 2015 in refation

[inancial statements for the vear wnder review, the Direcwors Siace thal ;@

8]  lhe annual accoums far the year ended 3151 March 2016 have been prepared by following the
applicable accounting standards wgether with proper explanalion relatmg 10 malerial departures,
ilrany:

By the Direclors had selected such aecoundng policies and applivd them consistenlly and made
judzmems and esiimales that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a rrue and [2ir view
of the siate of alfairs of e Company at the end of'the financial year 201 5-16 and of the
nrofic and 10ss of the Company {or that peroad

¢} the Directors took proper and sufficient care for the mainienance of proper and adequae
secounting records in accordance with the provisions of he Companies Aet 2013 for safeguarding
{he assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frand and nther irregularities

d} the annual accoumts are prepared on a going concern basis

¢} they have laid down inlermal financial controls in the company that are adequate and were operating
elfeclively,

f}  they have devised proper svsiems Lo ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and 1hese are adequate and are operaring effectively,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, RESARCH AND

" DEYLOPMENT AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pursuant 1o Section 134{3) (m] of the Companies Act, 2013 read wilh Rule § ol the
Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorpiion,
Research & Development and Foreign Exchange carning & culgo are given in Annexure-4 which
forms part of Dircetors' Reporl.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSRR)

In ferms ol seetion 135 and Schedule VI ol the Compunies Act, 2015 the Board of Directars of
vour Company have conssinuced a CSR Commitize of the Board has develaped a USR policy under
Healih Care activiey which is enclosed as par al this repon Annexure - B

VIGIL MECHANISM

In pursuant 1o the provisions of seclon 177(9) & {10} of the Companies A¢1,2013 o Vinil Mechanism
for direciors and employees Lo report genuine cencerns has been esiablished  The Vigil Mechantsm
Poliey has been uploaded on the website ol the company at www inanimarbles.com

[14]
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23nd Annisal Report

NOMINATION, REMUNERATION & EVALUATION POLICY

ln pursuant {0 provisions of section 178 ol the Companies Act. 2013 and SEBI{Listing Obligations
& Diselosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors have approved Nomination,
Aemuneration & Evaluation Policy for appoinument. remuneralion & evaluation of the Directors,
Xey Management Personnel & Senior Management Personnel. The derails of the Nomination and
Remuneralion commilies. Nomination, Remuneration & Evaluation Policy and Annual Evalualion
zarried ow by the Board ol Directors are given in ihe Corporate Governance Report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Relaied party transactions that were cnlered during the financisl year were on an arm's length basis
znd were in the ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant relaled parry
sransacrions with the Company's Promoters, Directors, Management or their relatives, which could
~ave had a porential conflict with the inlerest of the company. Transactions with related parties
zniered by the company in the normal course of business are periodically placed belore the Audit
Zommittee for its omnibus approval and the particulars of controcts entered during the vear as per
Torm AQC-2 is enclosed as Annexure-C

The board of Director of the company has on the recommendalion of the Audit Commiuee adopied
: ~olicy to regulate Irensactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in compliance with
2 applicable provisions of he Companies Act 2013, the Rules thereunder and the Listing Regulations.
Tnis Policy was considered and approved by the Board has been uploaded on the website of the
-ompany at www.inanimarbles .com under investors/pelicy documents/Related Party Policy link.

L0AN, GUARANTEE & INVESTMENT BY COMPANY

“=.re is no Joan guarantee and investment made by the company during the financial year under

FE™1c ',

INTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

T2 demail fonning part of the exiract of the Annual Recurn in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
snnesure-Uh

11 MIUNERATION RATIO OF THE MRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
MM EMPLOYEES

Smmalion required pursuant tw Section 197 read with Rule 3 of the companics {Appoinument
eruneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and companies (Parmiculars of Employees)
175 [ respect of employees of the Company And Dircerors is furnished hereunder:

-

[18]
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5 No.|Name Desianation Remunermion  |Remuneration|lncreasc n
paid FY 2015-16|paid FY remuieration
Rs.Lakhs 2014-15 [rom previous
Rs.Lakhs vear Rs. Lakhs
| Mr. Suresh Kumar [nani | Managing 37.30 370 0.20
Crrector
{KMF)
2 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Inani | Jt. Managiug 20,40 18.00 240
Director
{(KMP}
3 Mr. Bhupesh Ranka CFO (KMP) 0.80 - -
{upto June 2615}
F Mc, Anil Jain CS (KMP) [1.30 - -
(upto June 2015)
5 Mr. Niin Kumar Nyati | CFO 1.54 = -
b s, Tushira Sisodia CS 1.60 - - |

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the members are aware, your Company’s shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form
and your Company has established connectivity with both the Depositories i.¢. National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of
the numerous advantage offered by the Depository Systemn, members are requested to avail the
facility of Dematerialization of the Campany s shares on either of the Depositories as aforesaid,

BOARD MEETING_HELD DURING THE YEAR

During the year, 5 meelings of the Board of Directars were held. The daies on which board

meeling were held are as follow:
30th May 2015, 23rd July 2013, l4th August. 2015, 1th Nevember, 2013 and 131h February. 2016

AUDITORS

Al Nvat Mundra & Co., Charlersd Accountants and M/rs Mahesh C. Solanki & Co, Chartered
Accountants, the Jaint Slacutory Audilors ol the Company hold office until the conclusion of
the emsuing  Annual Cieneral Meering and  are recommended for appointment. Subject 1o
rectification of their appointmenl at every annual general meeting. M/s wMahesh C. Solanki & Co.
and k14 Nyat Mundra & Ca,, Chartered Accountants has, under section 141 of the Act furnished
a certificate of its eligibility or re-appq::in:ment.

(14]



t:on||1ncreasn In
[EMUneration
rfrom previogg
vedr s, Lakhg

=] -

swclromic farm

1IN Securitios
USL0In view of
S22 10 avai] the
== 2z afaresgid,

T which board

Fi“hmerjhzﬂm

oo, Chartered
conclusion of
=L Subject to
solankt & Co,
AT lumishe

|

A Markfes 4 inouosries L, 22nd Annusf Report

REPORT

ADITORS!

i regards the Audicors Repent, the poinis rarsed therein have been explained in the Nates to the
vooounts and elsewhere in the Annual Report, as such Direclars have no lurther comments to

Jiler
SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant Lo provisions of Section 204 ol'the Campanies Aci, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies

Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, vour Company cigaged the
s2vices of Mis B K Jain & Associates, Company Secrelary in Praclice, Bhilwara (o conduct the
seeretarial Audit of the Company for the [inancial ¥ear ended March 31, 2016, The Secrelarial
4udit Repert (in Form MR-3) is attached as Annexure-E w this Report.

Miscellancous Disclosures

L] Details about risk management have heen given inthe Management Discussions & Analysis,
The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture & associare company.

a There is no significam and maleriai orders has been passed during the yvear by the regulators
or courts or (ribunals wiich can impact the going concern stats and Company's operalions in
{iwre.

@ i'he Company is having adequale Internal Financial Control with reference 1o the Financial
Stalements.

@ Curing Lhe year, the Campany has nol received any complain under the Sexual Harassmem
ol Woman al Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) At 2013,

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

1 2ur Directors weuld like 10 place on record iheir appreciation for co-operation and suppor exrended

=+ slate Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, HDFC bank Ltd, ICICI Bank Lid, Tata capital Lid and Share
=2iders, They alsa record their apprecistion ol ilie devoled services rendered by Staff members and

4 othman of the company.

For and qu behall ol (he Board

Dinesh Kumar Inani
{0 Managing Direclor)
DIN NO.DG4 10638

Capt. 8.K.Inani
{Managing Dirceuwsr)
DI NO.002 19702

ice Chiuerearh
A0ET2014
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ANNEXURE- A

COMPANIES {(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF
BOARD OF BIRECTORSE) RULES, 1988

FORM - B
Sr.No Particulars Action {aken
1. Research & Development (R&D)
A Specific areas in which R&D Product improvement and cost comrolling
corried out by the company
B. Benelils derived as a resull of the Enlianced capacity and improved perfonmance
above R&D of the praduciion capacioy
C Fulure plan ol action Cost effective production and praduct
develapment
D. Expenditure on R&D
a}  Capital Nil
b} Recurring Mil
¢} Toual il
d} Tolat R&D expendilure as a Nil
perceniape of lotal tumover
2. Technology absorpiion, adapration
and innovation
A Effaris, in brief, made towards M4,
technology absarplion, adapration
and innovalion
B. Benefits derived as a resull ol the NOAL
above efforts
C. In case of imperied technology
(imported during the las1 5 years
reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year}, following imfermation
may be furnished:
g)  Techmology imperied N.A
by wvear of impon N.A
ey Hlasiechnolowy heen fully N.AL
absorbed?
iy 1ot fBully absorbed, areas NoA
where this net taken place,
reasons therafore and fulure
[Plans vl action

(18]
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A
NEXURE.- A C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
REP
ORT OF Fareign Exchange Inflow: Rs. In Lacs
= Exports on FOB basis 2174.61
Toral 2174.61
1 cost controfling
roved performance
Foreign Exchange Qutap:
& prodircl ¢ OnForeign Travel 3.05
L] Fair & Exhibitdon 18,35
] Purchase of Raw Materials Gd6.14
. Purchaze of Slabs . 37.86
" Purchese of Siores & Spares 23590
»  Purchase of Machinery 17.00
Total 1008.30
For and on behalf of the Board
#ace: Chirtorgarh Capt. S.K.Inani Dinesh Kumar Inani
e - 30.05.2016 (Maneging Direcior) (JL. Managing Director)

DIN NO.002 19702 DIN NO.004 10688

(18]
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ANNEXURE B

CORFPORATY. 5(MCIAL RESPFONSIBILITY

During the vear Company vonstituted Corporate Social Responsibility Commillee {CSR) pursuant
w provisions of section 133 of Compantes Acr, 2013 read with Cempantes (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are provided herein helow,

. A briel outline of the company's CSR policy,

Including overview of projecis or programs
Proposed to be undertaken and a reference
to the web-link (o the CSR policy and projects
OT PTOETAMmS

The C5R Commitiee decided 1o spend
amount under environment sustainahilicy,
Rivercleaning and clean & Green Chittorgarh,
sanilarion and making available sale drinking
water during the vear 201 3-14

(]

The Composition ol the TSR Commitiee

A1l the Member of TSR Comninee are
Independent and Mon Exerutive Director

»r. Ravi Birla - Chairman
s, Vishaka Konhari - Member
Mr, Hansh Kumar Inam - Member

Average nel profit of the company for [ast
Three Gnancial vears,

Average nel profit of Ry, 920032 Lacs

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure {two percenl of | Rs. 18,40 Lacs
The amoum as in iiem 3 above).
5. Deaits of CSR spenrt during the Tinancial year

2015-16

{a) Total amount 1o be spent [or the financial
Year 2015-16

(k) Amouni spenl

(c) Amount un spend

Rs. 25.17 Lacs

s, 18,40 Lacs
Rs. 6.77 Lacs

(20
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A '\’E\TENURE i “Lanner in which the amouni spent during the financiai year is detailed below

Rs. In Lacs
12 (CSR) b g T e T o O E (© @ ® ]
" (Corporane Social o a:d Sectorin | Projects [ Amounl | Amount  |Cumulative Amount
~> | projector |which The | or outlay spenton  |Expenditure| spent
£ decideq | ' activity Projectis | Programs (budget) | the uplo ll.w Direct or
ahen 5“5[’&!';'3;5?:":’ dentiffed | Covered IYLocal | projector projects or [reporting through
& Green Chigg, < | ares or | programs | programs  |period. implementing
; other wise, 5ub- heads Agency.
| 2) Specify : )Direct
Committee are the state On projecis
ECuive Director | & Districl or
- Chairman where programs
__ E::: hh :r f projects or 2)
programs COrverheads:
was under
lake
Provide Sanilation | Chittorgarh | 10,00 821 8.21 Direct
| cold water |and making| (Rajasihan)
freeze available
safe
drinking
water
River River Chinorgarh | 10.00 9.01 9.01 Direct
| Cleaning  |Cleaning | (Rajasthan)
| and
Clean &
' (ireen
Chitor
Prot Ensuring | Chittorgarh | 1,50 118 1.18 Direct
vlakmjon | Envirooment -{Rﬂjﬂsthﬂﬂ}
Sustainability
Total 21,50 18.40 18.40 ]

[21]
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ANNEXURE C

Form AQC -2

(Pursuant (o clause (h) of sub section {3) of section 134 ol the Ac and Rule B{2)
ofthe Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014}

Form for Disclosure of particulars of comraclsfarrangements entered inlo by the compeny with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm's length trensaction under third provisa is given below .

1. Deinils of contracis or armangements or trausactions not at Arm's length basis:

Name(s) |Nature of |Duration |Salient Justifica |Date of |[Amovnl | Dale on
of the contracts/ |of lhe terms of |tionfor  |approval |paid as which the
related |arrangem |contracls/ | lhe enlering | by the advances, | special
party enls/ arangem |contracis | into board ifeny resoluiion
&nature | trensaction |ents/ or such was passed
of (rensaclion| arrangem | conlracts in Genersl
relelions enis or or mezling as
hip transeclion | arrengem required
mcluding | ents or under first
the value, |mansec proviso to
il any tions section 188
| 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Not Applicable

[22]
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NEXURE ¢
8123

ME2any with
; |'n|:!uding

25 51

LT
ich the
lal
olulion

i passed
2neal
fIng ax
tred

T lirst
L5r 1)

Jri it

=. Betails of contracls or arrangemenis or irenseclions al Arm's length basis:

soamersl al the Neawre of Dwration | Salient rerms of | Date of Amount
relzizd pary conracrs! of the |the conlracls or | approval by | paid as
‘azivre of arranpements!| contracls/ |arrangements or | che board advances, if
~=Egicnship ransaclion | arrangem |transaction any
ents/  |including Lthe
mansaction | value, ifany
(B5 In Lacs)

(a) (b} {c) (d) (e) ()
==ni Bhanwarlal [Sales, As per  [Purchase:5.27 Not Nil
& Sons purchase or | individual applicable
Diemciog 13 supply of any | purchase as al arm's
GACIRT ) goods or order Tengih basis

materials and nol macerial
=:uon Marble & | ayailing of Purchase:31.26 | \0oncactions Ni
raniie Pvi L. fany services . However
Z2 Promater) in connection Sales: (.41 placed
s Trra Prajpot [ o o0 Purchase:63.83 | efore Nil
v L id purchase or Andil
" sale of goods committee
2 Pramoler) .
or malerial avery
sziion Marble,  [ineluding Sales: 30.04 quarter Nil
.zl (Director is [Storage
FE T ) thereof
memt Marmo & Purchasc:10.38 Hil
rEnii: Py Lid
_==2romoter) Hales: 2738
=ei MMarbles Py, Sales: 30.03 il
22 (Zo- Promoter)
Tiles Pvt. Litd. Purchase:2.86 il
- Promoter)
= “Minchem Sales:114.35 Nil
i
Sresnoler)
fardware & Purchase:20.(7 Nl
=le supalier
=g s Purlner)

f23]
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ANNEXTRE 1
Form Mo, MGT-%

EXNTIRACT O ANNUAL RETURN
azon the Tfinancial yeur ended o
A1.03.2016 Or
INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[Purswant 1o section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{ Iy ofthe Compantes
(Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014)

1. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETATLS:

iy CIN -

iy  Registration Date -

i}  Name of the Company -

) Category/Sul-Calegory of the Company -

v} Address of the Registered office and -
conlact derails

LI4I0TRTI934PLCO(8930

18/107 994

INAN] MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Company having Share Capiial
F-17 & 53, RIICO Tndusrial Area
Chittorzarh (Raj.}-3 12001

Tel. Mo :01472-256711-7 16
Linail id: inanimarble@yemail.com
Website: www,inanimarbles.com
Yes (Listed in BSEY

Anki Consulianey Pyt Lid

ot Ne, 60, Electronic

complex, Pardesipura .

Indore 452001 (M.F.3

II. PRINCIPAL RBUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Allthe business activiiies contributing 10% or more of the lotal tumaver af the company 5hall be

vi}  Whether listed compuny -
vil}  Name. Address and Contact derals
of Registrar & Tranzier Agent, if any

sialed:-
§1.No. | Name and Descriplion NIC Code af the %o [0 tocal urnever of the
af main producis/services Produet service company

i Marble 231532 1}
g Sand Suone 231620 3
3 Lrmire HRN21% 54 .
4 inher 13
i, PARTICULARS OF FIOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANITS- :r
SoMNaol o Mame and address ol Hullanye!

the Company CIN/GLN Subsidiary | %% of Shares | Applicable Secrion

Asspgiale Hald [
NA

[24]
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-XURE p IV.SHAREHOLDING PATTERN { Equity Share Captal Break up as percernage of Total Equiry)
i) Cateporv-wise Share Holding
Catzzomy of No. of Shares held at lhe Na. of Shares held al Ya
soarzholders bepinning of the vear the end of the year Change
Demar |Physi{ Total |% of Demal |Physi-| Total |% of  |during
cal Trial cal Toial the year
mies Shares Shares
4%, Prmolers
—_— (1) Indian
= Imdividual! [F248000 | O 1248000 | 2837  [1247992 O | 1247992 18.37 B
HUF
s C=noral 0 ] 0 ] ] d ] I 1]
ot
 IMITED 2} Sue 4§ 0 1] 0 4] ] ] 0 0
VTS ) B
Sodies  [FHA0 | O To0630 | 21.34 | P006s0 0| 700650 | 21.54 3]
o,
=, Sanks v} 1] 1] 4] i 1] o ] 4]
cl
v Cnher | 0 0 0 0 0 0 g {0 0
~=zb-rowal 1948650 | O 1948650 | 59.91 (048642 0 | 1943642] 59.9] 3
%) (-
=) Corgian {i 0 i { i 0 0 0 0
' SRl - f1 1] 0 { )] 0 0 0 ]
eraduals
Other - 0 0 i} 1] | 0 o1 ¥ ]
) Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 I 0 0
shall be T
Bagl=/FI | 0 3] 4] i i] 0 0 1] ]
e An 1] 4] ] { 0 i} N i] I
T of e =y
s1=-1olal 0 i i 0 0 1] 0 0 0
T & (21%:-
———— Tzl 1048650 0 1048650 | 59,91 [1948642] 0 [1948612] 39.91 ]
— sarchalling
CProomoer
= [A)
5o LN
hhic ] ] { 1] f { i} ] i]
e - aalding
secton lssitutions| 0 i} 1] i] i i] 1] i} 0
wlFimds] O N o000 | 003 1] O} O 0.03 f
saks/T1| O { 4] 0 0 3] 4] 0 {}
“epral Govt] O 0 ] i { 1] 0 0 i)
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[} bl,:lle 0

Govis)
e] Venture )]
Capital Funds

[} Insurance |G
Companies

2) F1i5 0

it} Forelgn ]
VentureCapital
Funds

i} Others 0
{Specify)

Sub-toia] ]
(B}(1):-

——

2, Noo- 0
Institn tions

¢ i v

a) Bodies Com, | 170200

170302|534 174535

300

i} Indtan 1]

0 0 1]

0

lii) Oversess |0

{0 0 0

0

6} Individuals 1o

{ 0 4]

]

Dindrvidual B3 0864
shareholders
hotding nominal
share capilal
upto Rs. ] Takh

164325

495189 [15.22 295710

i) Individual 635306
shareholders
holding nominag
share capifa!
in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

635396 11954 |666843

R o ST

162425

6

666843

e b

20.50

31447

¢) Others 1410

1410 |0.04 2504

2504

.08

(INRI &O0BC)

2] Others 443
(CLEARING

433 0.0 637

o |o

637

.02

184

MEMBER)
h:h-luml (B) 138373

164625

13029504001 [T14023)

Tutal Public
Shareholding
(BY<(B)(iy+
(BY2)

1138335

155535

13038504005 [T7a0553

|

. Sl'mres held (o

162725

1302958

40.06

163623

1303858

40.09

6 L'I \Drﬂ [1{1
F

+H+C)

[[(J;a nd Tofal '3&859?5

165518
|

32515{]{1 ra 388575

143635

3252500

1ao
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W
sharcholding of Promoters:
nareholder's Name  |Sharchokding at the Sharchalding al he
beginming uf the year end of the vear
sNo.ol %ol Ll Noof [Peol ol Yanl
Shares | Tol Shares | Shares  |Taual Shores [ hange
Shares | Pledged’ Shares |Pledged’ | inShire
ool the engymb- al the  [encumb- | holdiog
company | vred company |ered during the
Lo Lotal to tolal wear
shares shares
azm Securities & 432500 | 13.30 { 432500 13.50 { a
~v2simand Lid,
<usash Kemar Inani 450100 | 13.64 3] 450 00 13.84 & 0
“yinesh Chandra Inani |201100 | 6.18 0 2034100 6.18 {3 i
~ani Expont Pyt Lid. |I58150 | 4.86 1] 158150 4 .86 ] {1
~zni Marmo & 110000 | 3.38 ] 110400 338 0 o
~ Cranites Pyt Lid,
srish Kumar Inani _ |84900 | 2.61 i 84500 261 4] 0 -]
“z-aali [nani e2000 | 2.83 fl G000 283 fl ]
<1 lnand 65300 2.01 { 45500 2.01 i} 0
i eiha Inani g3000 | 2.6l 1] £5000 2.6 o {
“x-lx Devy |nani Tl [ 221 3] 72004 221 i 0
==l (hidra a0 | .84 i) alHIno L34 {} il
= =iz Devi lnani 44000 1,35 ] 44000 1.33 0 i
. MEshesh Kumar lnani |22600 | 0.6% t 226010 .60 fl ]
. ersh Kumar [nani 21000 | 0.65 { 20891 0.65 g 8
= Stz [nani 16504 | 0.49 ] 16000 0.49 A 0
—zhna lnand 15000 | 046 f 15000 046 ] 4]
c~zzch Kumar Inani 7500 0.23 {1 T500 0.23 ] 0
soesh foumar Inani 6600 0.2 b Hen0 (.20 0 0
nd Gopal Inand 2504} (0 f) 25010 (.08 i 0
“aod Lal Inani 1100 (.03 0 1104 0.02 0 @
T e—e:h Chandra Inani|1100 0.03 1] L1600 .43 fl 4]
1sisl 194865 50.91 0 1948642| 3991 O 8
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S 5 P S S B - i - ey S b
(iii} Change in Promowre” Shareholding (please specily, il there is no change)
fsi sturzholling ar the Cumulative Sharzholding
Ny beginning of the veur during the yvear
Mo, ar Shares % of Total Sharcs| No, of Shares |7 of Total
of the comparny Shares
of the company
A1 the beginning of the t948650 5991 1948630 50,01
vedr
Drate wise Tnerepse! M 1o Transfer of Cquine Share
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during
lhe vear speeifving the
reasoms for increase)
dicrease (e.g, aliomment
{ transfer/ bonus! sweat
Uiy eleh:
Al the End of the vear tOd 8642 39,91 [{48642 50,9

{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ien Shareholders foither than Dircctors, Promolers amil

Holder s of  GDR g amd ADRs 3:

5l Shareholding a the Shareholding ar the

o, beginning of te year end ol thg vear
For Eachof the Top 10 |No. ol Shares %ol Toal Shares| ™Mo, of Shares I‘!«h ol Tl Share
Shareholders of the company ol the weanmany

I [Nishant Kini Sanghvi 176030 541 176735 343

2 |Radhe Kishan R9263 3,74 BU263 2.7
Phulvwani

3 [Swstematix Securilies Tra32 2.9 71732 =40

Lid,

4 |Maya Shanui Lal Dashi| 50000 1:3% A0 L

3 |Nilin Shanii Lal Doshi dR000 148 RO |14

i |Nitin Mansukh Tal Shah| 47650 .47 47634 | .7
[arta (Nilin M8

7T | Rujcndea Dalpatram 26089 1083 Jietgd .53
Acharya

& [Rahul Nitin Sanghvi 26300 1.5 26300 0.8
Tarlad Micin Mansubhlaly :

9 A C Schar 22500 U.69 R 169

 |Arun Chalaier ,

[0 I Ssueesh Koamar Inani 21200 (165 21200 (.A3

28]
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(11)] Changc}

=T Shareholdipe

=z “aof T':'Lﬂi
Elljlaf;'es

1hz .

Oy

599

e, Prumutcm and

ool Total Share
ol the company

PLLW Martdes 4 Mndustries Lid.

2znd Annual Rt

.v1 Shareholding of Directors & Key Manngerial Personnel :

Shereholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginming of Lhe year during the year
For Each ol the Mo, of Shares 04 of Tolal Shares| No. of Shares |%of Tolal Share
Drrectars and KMP ol the company ol the company
Suresh Kumar Inani '
Aithe beginning of the| 4530100 13.83 450100 1583
v@ar
Ar the end of the yesr 450100 13.83 450100 13.83
Dnnesh Kumar Inani
Atthe beginning ol the) 201100 618 201100 6.19
J=ar
41 the end of the year 201100 6.8 201 100 6.8
> and Lal Tnani (Demise
o6 27.12.2015)At the 1100 0.09 1100 0,03
“eginning ol the yeer -
A: the end of the vear 1100 0.03 1100 0.3
Harish Kumar Ineni
A:the beginning of the| 105900 326 105500 126
el
- A1 the end of the year HO5900 3.26 105541} 3.26
Raesh Kumar Inani
Azzhe beginning ofthe| 6600 0.20 6a00 - 0.20
=ty
Az the end of Lhe year 6600 020 6600 0.20

[28]
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INDEBTEDNESS

Indebredness ol tiwe Compan including interest outstanding/

accried but not due for payment

Zegures Loans Linserired Depusis Falel
exluding Luans Tndebicndnesy
deprsi
huldebtedness al ¢he beginning
of the financial year
1} Principal Amount 39041487/- 120719341 SETETE
1i}Incerest due but nol paid
iii}fmerest accrued bul not due
Tola¥i+ii+iie) J904 1487 12073934, 51115421/~ |
Change in Indebiedncss during
Llie financial year
» Addition 6RO/ TRU4020)- 2469407/~
# Reduclion 12636662) {32656662)
Net Change {138360662)  TROGD20. (T961742)
Indebledness at the end of the | 23184825~ 190GRE4). 43133676/-
financial year
i}Principal Amount 23184825/ 996885 43153676/
i1 Interest due but not paid 1357 BRi- 13571 8a/-
i) Intarest acerued but not dug
Total(i+i+iii) I3184R25/. 213264042/ A4S LRGT -

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGE RIAL PERSOGNNEL
A, Remuneralion to Managing Director, Whole-time Direciors and/ or Manager {Amt in Lac)

M.,

SL{ Panicwlars of Remunerarion

Name of MDAWTDY Manguer

Toual
Anwunl

Suresl: Komar

C¥inesh Knar

Gross salary

3730

20,40

53770

(&) Salary as per provisions conlained in
seclion 1 7{]1} ol 1he Income-lux Act, |96]

Tncome-tax Act 196

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

2 | Stock Option

(3 [ szl Eguily

4 | Commission

as % of profit

- others, specify

LAy

Uthers, please specify

Totul (A)

Ll
|
Lad
=

2040

57.70

Ceiting as per the Act

[3

ul
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B Remuneration Lo guher direciors:

e 7 pavmen

=L | Particubars of Name of Direetor Toial
_ﬁ 20.. Remuoneration Amouni
| Indebtendness Mr., Mr.  [Mr. Mr.  |Mr.  [Vishkha
| Nand Harish [Rajesh | Ravi |Prem | Kothari
- Lal Inani  |lnani Birla  [Naravan
Inani Sharma
B 51154277 l. Independent Direclors
— . e ['ee for attending board 12000 (16000 | 16000 [44000
| commiftee meetings
ST115421/- # Commission
# Thhers, pleage specify
: RIS Taotal (13 - - - 12000 | 16000 16000 (44000
.. ﬁ:,:,ﬁﬁgﬁh 2. Orher Non-Execuiljve
'_'_,_F-L}ﬁ—rﬂ:-,j—-— Direcilors
331536760 ] « Foy forattending board [ 16000 | 12000 | 16000 44000
cominifee meelings
2153676.- » Commission
1 1357188/ » (hers, please specify
|  Toal (2) 16000 | 12000 [16000 44000
= 1 D867 Toul(B)=(142) 16000 | 12000 16000 | 12000 [16000 | 15000 [88000
- PERSONNEL
=g=r (Amt in Lag)
Taal
Amount |
3770

(2]
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P

€. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAM MLV

MANAGER/WTD
Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnal
Compeny CFO Toral
Secretary
AnilJain |Tushila |[Bhupssh | Nitin
{uplo June |Sisodia  [Kumar | Kumar
20153 Fanka Nyali
{uplo
me2015)
Gross salary 130 1acs | 1.60 lacs | 0.80 lacs | 1.34 lags | 5.54 lacs
(a} Salary as per provisions contained -- 2 “e
in section 17{1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u's | 7(2) - == -
Income-tax Act, 1961
{C) Profitin lieu of selary under section -- -- 2
17(3) Income-tax Acl, 1961
Stock Option -- - ua
3 |Sweat Equity == & B
Commission -- - -
- a8 % ol profit - ‘e ==
- others, specify .- = -
Others, please specify - -- -
Toral 1.30 lacs | 1,60 Jacs | 0.80 lacs | 184 lacs | 5.54 lacs

[32]
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= Bik
OTHER THAN MDY

FO Total

3.54 lacs

5.54 lacs

£2nd Arnpal Fepord

L N

CESALTIESTUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

sectiono! Briet Derails of Penalty / Aurhoriny Appeal
- e Deseription | Punishmenc! [RDMNCLT | made, ir
Ceinpanics Compounding { COURT] | any, {give
e Fees imposed {details
L =5ans
Py None None MNone MNone Maone
" Erar | None None None Mone None
EprEncGTy| None None Mone None Mone
E DIRECH
= Nens None Mone None MNone
suoest | None None None None None
morEmCnRE NOnd Mane MNone Mane Nane
IiZER
e Nope MNome MNone None None
Pumsmens | Nons MNone None None MNone
FDom=g] MNone None None MNone None

[33]
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SECRETARIAL AUPIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

Pursuant to section 204(1) e the Compenies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies {Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

Inani Marbles and Industries Limited
F-17&58, RIKCO Indl. Area,
Chittorgarh

Rajasthan

India

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable stalulory provisions and
the adherence to good corporale practices by Inani Marbles end Industries Limited (hereinafter
called the company),

Secrelarial Audit was conducted in e manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evalualing the
corporate conducts/sletutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of ihe Company's books, papers, minute books, forms end retumns filed
end other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agenls and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audil period covering the finencial year ended
on Jlst March, 20186, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that Lhe
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to lhe extent,

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hersinafier:-

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms end retumns filed and other records
maintained by M/s. Inani Marbles and Industries Limited for the financial vear ended on 31si
March, 2016 according to Lhe provisions of:-

() The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and lhe rules made thereunder:,

{li) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Acl, 1956 (SCRA") and ﬂ;e rules made thereunder;

{i) The Dcpositories Act, 1996 and the Repulaiions and Bye-laws (ramed thersunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and regulalions made thereunder lo the
exlenl of Foreign Direct Investment and Overscas Direct Investment. There is no Lransaction

relaling FDI and ODI during the year under review. .

(v) The following Regulations end Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act'):-

[24]
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a} The Sccuritics and Exchange Board ol India (Substantial Acquisition o Shares and
2006 Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

INAN! Marbles & Jedusiries L1, 22nd Anny

~=mies i Apna]
P by The Securities and Exchanyge Board of India { Prohibition of Tnsider Trading) Eegulations,

1947 (repealed w.e.l. 15th May, 2013]

¢}y The Securities and Exchange Board ol Tndia {lssue oFCapital and Diselosure Requirements)
Repulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Period under review):

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Emplayvee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchasze Scheme) Guidelines, 1599 (Not applicable 1o the Company
during the Period under review};

¢} TheSecurities and Exchange Board of 1ndia (Tssue and Listing of Dett Securities) Regulations,

T PR ISIons 2 i . . )
2008. (Nol applicable o the Company during the Period under reviews).

miied fhereinafer

©1 The Securiries and Exchange Board of India (Regisirars e an Issue and Share Transfer

- for evaluating ( 3 £ . . -
= Azents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with ¢lient,

= ard retims fled
= inz Company, its
audin, We hereby

mxniial vear ended =t ; ; i ]
26 alse tat ihe = Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998,

- .27 zoplicable 1o the Company during the Audit Period),

= TheSecunties and Exchange Boerd of Indie {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2002 Not applicable 1o the Company during the Period under review): and

LY

ind oiher records : :fu:'.:':'. 25 and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulalions,

3r =nded on Alst .
122 and Exchange Boerd of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
t=) Azgulations, 2013

== :zrlz Laws like Factories Act, 1948 The Paymeny of Graroicy Act, 1972,
22 thereunder — - seres 5001997 The Paymeni of waiges Act, 1936; Employees Siate Inswrance

© 0 e == o oonv=2s Provident Fund and Mise, Provisians Act, 1952:The Payment
der E ¥ + Conract 1_abour (Regulation & Abolifion) Act, 1970, Environmenl

the apphicgble clauses of the following:-

= hie lransaction : | i
= N : o Institnte of Company Seeretarics of India.

e — = “omes ot =y the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange, Jaipur

Zavcfanve Bog 2
S Srsmse omee s fsselzcec wiock Exchanee, Madhya Pradesh Stock Exchange,




AN Marbias & ledustreas Lo Zend Annual Repor

|ﬁ]
o

During the perind under review, the Company has complied wilh the provisions of the Aet, Rules,
Rezulations, Guidelines, Standurds, ee. mentioned. The Company has informed us that they have
substitteel an application with Regional Stock Exchange for de-listing ol securities

We (urther report that-

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Cxecutive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Direcrors except the observations made in
the Report. The changes in the composition of the Board of Direcears Lhat ook place during the
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agendaand detailed notes
an agenda, and a syslem exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications an
e agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company lo monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws.

rules, regulations and guidelines except the ohservations made in the Repaor.

This Reparl is to be read with our letter af even date which is annexed as Annexure A" and forms
as an integral pan of this report,

E K JTain & Associales

Company Secretaries

R K Jain

Proprietor

Place: Bhilwara COP NoSRob
Date: 30.05.2016 FCS No. 4584

[3€]

The

INANI Marbles &

8 e B
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fthe A, Rules,
us that they have

-2 ol Execytive
“Atiems made iy
!!aCE dU]"E]’]g lhe

1 dEIEIJrE'd nofeg
Lartficarions on
E

cOmMmansurgg
~0liczbiz lgn,

R and forms

kE Associgtes

Secretaries
R K Tain
Proprieror
P No.5866
S No. 4584

or

To

inAN! Marbins & indusirfes Lo, 2and Annwal Reporf

TAnnexore A'

The Members,

Inani Marbles and Industries Limited
F-17&5R, RIICO Indl. Area,
Chittergarh

Rejasthan

Indie

Qur report ol even dale is to be read along with this letler.

1.

2.

Maintenance of secrerarial record is the responsibilicy of the managemeni of Lthe company. Our
responsibility i5 to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secrerarial records. The verification
was done on ihe resi basis 1o ensure that correcl facts are reflecred in sccretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices we followed provide reasonable basis of our opinion,
We have nol verified the correciness and appropriateness ol financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company, We have relied upon the Report of Statulory Auditors regarding
compliance of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder relating to maintenance of
Books of Accounts, papers and financizl stalements of the relevant Financial Year, which give
a Irue and fair view of the state of the affairs ol the company.
We have relied upon the Report of Slatutory Auditors regarding compliance of Fiscal Laws, like
the Income Tax Act, 1961 & Finance Acts, the Customs Act, 1962, lhe Central Excise Acl,
1944 and Service Tax excepl some dues as mentioned in Independent Auditors’ Report. There
are some disputed statutory dues, which have noi been deposiled on account of matter pending
before appropriate authoritics as mentioned in Independent Auditors’ Report.
Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation aboul the compliznces
of laws, rules end regulations and happening of events ele. _
The compliances of the pravisions of cerporate end other applicable laws, rales, regulations,
standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination is [imited wo the verificaiion of
procedures on test basis,
The Secretarial Audit repori (s neither an assurance as lo the Muure viahiliny of the company nar
of Whe efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conductled the affairs of the
company.

R K Jain & Associates

Company Secrelaries

R K Jain
- Proprietor

Bhilwars COFP No.5866
Dale: 30.05.2016 FCS No, 4584

(371
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A reportof the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2016 on the compliance by the company with
{he corporate governance requirement under Regulation 4 read with Schedule V of the SEBI
(Lisling Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, is furnished below:

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Inani Marbles and [ndustries Lid recognises (he ideals and imponance of corporate govenance
and acknowledges its responsibilities lowards al| its shareholders, employees, customers and
regulatory authorities. The Company believes that & good corporale govemance process aims
1o achieve a balance between the shareholders' interest and corporare goals of the Company.
Tt aims (o aftain the highest |evels ofransparency, accountability and integrity (o all its shareholders
by implementing transparent corporate governance, thereby enhancing the velue of the
shareholders and their Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company's policy is to maintain en optimum combination of Executive and non Execitive
Independent directors. The Composirion of your Company's Board, which comprises of séven
directors, is given i the table betow and is in conformity with Regulation 17 of'the listing regulation
and with stock exchange.

As will be seen from the following table, none of the directors hold directorship in more than
ten public companies , nor is any of them a member of more thar ten commitiees of the prascribed
nature or holds cheirmanship of more than five such commireee across all public limired companies
in which they are directars. The Board does not have any nominee director represeniing any
instidtion.

The last Annual General meeting was held on 30th September 2015,

ame of | Category |No. of Other Commiitee Posilion | Whether
Director Board Directorship other than Cumpnny atlended
Meeting | Chairman | Member | Chairman | Member | last AGM
Atrended held on
10.09,2015
Shri Nand | Chairman 4 NiL NIL NIL NIL Yes
Lal [nani | MNon
{N032288M)| Execarive
(up Lo Direclor
27.12.15)"

[2E]
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the company with
ule % ofthe SEBI
1 belaw:

MOrALe ZOVEMANCE
==, CUSIOMETs and
ANCE process aims
of the Company.
all its shareholders
z Ihe vatue of the

o non Execiplive
mprises of sEven
2 [usting regulation

ship in more than
5 ol the prescribed
lrmited companies
representing any

tion Whether
by | altended
ber | last AGM
held on
30.09.2015
Yes

[T e T

Shri Suresh
Kumar Inam
4002 1970

Managing
Director
Promoler

MNIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Shri Dinesh

(00410688}

Whole

Eumar Inani| Time

Direclor

MNIL

NIL

NIL

Yes

Shri Rajesh

(00410591)

MNon

Kumar Inani Executive

Diirecior

MIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Yes

Shri Harlish

(00219679)

MNon

[k umnar Inani| Execulive

Direclor

NIL

NIL

wIL

Yies

Shri Prem
Narayan.
Sharma
(0]179163}

Mon
Executive
Independent
Direclor

NIL

MIL

NIL

NIL

Yes

She Rawvi
Birla
(111 10764)

MNon
Execulive
Independent
Direcigr

NIL

MIL

NIL

NIL

Yes

[v'1shkha
L othart

Meon
Excculive

iﬂ?12144{ﬂ* Independent

Diirector

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Yes

* Demise of director on December 27, 2015

Note ; This includes directorship in public limited companies and subsidiary of ]?uhlic Iimilf.-,d
companies and excludes directorship in Private Limited Companies, OVErseas COMPANLEs, COTpanies
under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and alternate directorship.

Board Meelings are governed by a struciured agenda. All major agenda items are backed by
somprehensive background informarion to cnable the Board 1o take informed decisions.

Mz necessary quorum remained present in all the meelings. Leave of absence was g_ranu:d
1o the concerned diteerars who could nor acend the respective Board Meeting. [n financial year
211 3-16 Five Board Meelings were held and the gap benween two meelings did no exceed four
month,
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The dntes on which e siid Meelings were held are as Follows: 30h May, 20135, 2ard July, 2015
lath Aupust 2R3, 190 November, 2015, [3th Fehruary, 20 &,

None of the Mon-Executive Directors have any material pecuniary relationship or fransacions
with the Company which is prejudicial 1o the mteresl ol the compoiy.

Inter-se relationship among directors
Mr Suresh Kumar Inani is brather ol Mr wand Lal Inani and Mr Dinesh Inani is brother ol Mr
Rajesh Inani other than (his there is no inter-se relationship among the any afthe dirgciors of

the Company.

Role of Independent Director

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision making process of the Board and in shaping,
various strategic initiatives of the Company. The Independent directors are commitred Lo acl
in what they believe to be in the best interest ofthe Company and its stakeholders. The Independenl
Directors are professionals, with expertise and experience in general corporate management,
public policy, finance, financial services and other allied fields. The Company benefits immensely
from their inputs in achieving its strategic direction. The Company benefits immensely from
their inputs in achieving its strategic direction. The Independent Directors held a meeting on
12th February 2016 without the attendance of Non- Independent directors and Member of
Managemeni. All the independent direclors werc present al the megling.

Shareholding of Non-cxeculive Director
The Number of equity shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31.3.2016 were
as under:

MName of Director No. of shares
Harish Kumar nani (TnNe, 002196 79) B9HH
Rajesh Komar Inani (Din Ne. 419391 6600

Ravi Birla {Din No. G171 1F766) wil'

Prem Naravan Sharma {Din No. 04 17e 6%} Ml

V1 Details of the Dircetors seeking re-appoiniment al the fortheoming Anrual General
AMeeting as per Regulation 36 ol the Lisling Regulation. Motes on Dircctors appeintment
! re-appoinoment.

Firiel resumers) ol the [Direclors proposed to be appoinrediTe-pppoined are miven in the Molice
convening e Annnal General Mleeling in Separate annexure,
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Board Procedure
A detailed agenda folder is sent to each Direcior

enable the Board to discharge its responsibiliic

applicable.

Commitiees of fthe Board

(I) Audit Committee (Mandatory Committee)
The Audit Committee acts as a link among the Management, the Staty
Auditors and the Board of Directors W oversee the financial
The Committee's purpose is to oversee the quality and int
financial report ing process includin g review of the internal a
The Audit Committee consisting of Shri Prem Narayan
Ravi Birla all of above Directors are non-executive directo
an independent director and chairman of the committes.

are financially literate,
Iy Meeting and Compaosition

The Composition of Audit Cammittee a5 on
meetings held during the year was as undor-

22nd Annval Hepar

s

In arlvance of Board and Commitiee meer ings. Ta

s effoctively, the Exceurive Director briefs the Board
at every meeting on the overall Cornpany performance and compliance of the company

whereyer

tory Auditors, Internal
reporting process of the Company.
egrity of accounting, auditing and
udit reports and action taken report.
Sharma, Shri Rajesh Kumar Inanj,
rs and Shri Prem Narayan Sharma,
All the members of the committes

31.3.2016 and artendance record of the membears al the

Name of (e Category Strrus No. of meetings attended ]
Member
Held during renure Attended
Shri Nand Lal [aani | Non executjve Member 3 2
DN No. 0322889) | Director
1P 27,012,201 5y
shr1 Rajesh Kumar | Non execuijve Member 4 4
fnapj Director
DIN No. 00410591
sirt Harish Kumar [Non eXBCU|jyve Member 3 3 ]
nari Drirector
~INNo 002 19679)
> Fremm Naravar [Non executive Chairman 4 4 N
S Independent
DN Mo, 01179] 63) | Direcror
Shri Ravi Birla Mon executive Member | I
DINNo.01110766) Indegeniem Direeror

[£1}
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“ emize of direclor Nand Lal [nani on December 27, 2015 and Resignation received from (i)

Harish Kumar Inani

During the year the comminee met on four occasions during the yvear on following dates namely: -

30052015 230072015 1411420105 13002200 6 e =
Asmandated by Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulation. s, Mesmmg
A, The representative of statuiory of the company are also invited in the audic committee meetings. The Lomp
B, The gap between two audit commitlee meerings was not more 1han four months. EeTRE
. “ e
Terms of reference of the Awndit Committee e

The terms of reference of Audil Committee are as under;

1 Oversecing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information E
to ensure that (he Minancial slatement is correet, sufficient and credible. - «

2 Recommending the appointment and removal of external audnor, fixation ol audit les and approval P = 2
of payment of any other services: B B

3 Reviewing wilh management. the annual financial statement before submission to the Board for :————
approval, with particular reference Lo - e

e Matrers required to be included in the Directors respensibility stetement 1o be included inthe 2= R
board's report as per Seclion 124{3)C ) of the Companies Act, 2013, =

® Changes in the Accounting policies and practices and the reasons for the same, major accounting o Feem
entries and significan! adjustments made in the financial staternenis arising oul of and it findings. Lz

e Compliance with listing and other legal requirernenis relating to financial statements.

e Disclosure of any related party transactions. > Fpamin

o Qualificarions in the drafl eudit reportifany. T

4 Discussing wilh external suditors before the audii commences on the nature and scope of audit,
as well as having post-audit discussion 1o ascertain any area of concern,

5 Reviewing the management discussion and analysis ol e financial conditions and resulls of
aperations,

6 Reviewing with the management and the stalutory auditors anticipated changes in lhe Accountng
srandards

7 Reviewing lhe Company's financial and risk management policies;
8 Undceake such other functions as may be entrusted 1o it by the Board from time Lo time.
[42]
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{II) Slakeholders' Relativnship Committec

22nd Annual Rapor!

The Company had a Stakeholders Relalionship Commitiee of directorie look inlo the redressal of

complaines of invesrors such as rransfer or cradic of shares, non-receipt of dividend /nortices / annual
reparts, e, The nomenclaruee of the said commirmes was changed 1o stakeholders' relationship
commitee in the light of provisions of the Actand revised Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulalion,

4. Meeiing and Compaosition

The Composition of Committee as on 31.3,2016 and atendance record of the members al the

meetings held during the vear was as under:

Name of the
Member

Categary

Statns

Mo. of meetings atétended

Held during tenure

Aflended

Shri Nand Lal Inani
(DT No. 00322889
(upto 27.12.2015)

MNon execulive
Direclor

hMember

3

2

Shri Rajesh Kumar
Inant

Mon executive
Direclor

hember

(DIN No. 00410591}
Shri Harish Kumar
Inani

MNon exegurjve
Direcior

Member

(DIN No, 00219679)
Shri Prem MNarayan
sherma

{DINNo. 01179163}

Mon executive
Independent
Director

Chairman

* Demise of director on December 27, 2015

During the year the commitiee met on [our occasions during the year on lollowing dales namely:

29/05/2015

23/07/20135

[471 172015

13/0272016

o. During the vear under review eight complaims was received Mrom sharcholders and a1l were

disposed ofl, there were no ¢complaints pending unresotved as at the end of the year.

C. Share transfer in physical fonm are reristered by the Company and returned Lo respective

Transferee/persom within a period ranging from one to hwo weeks provided the documents

lodzed with Company are clear in all respects.
I3, MName, designation and address of Compliance Officer:-
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Mrs. Tushitg Sisodia Company Secretary & Compiiance Officer
F-17 & sa. BICD Indtrsm'aJ‘Areﬂ,

Chinnrgarh {Rai.1-3 1200

Tel, No: 47223677 I o 256714

Email jd- inanimarbler?i.' ail.com
Websita: ww,mammarbfes.cﬂm

Terms of Reference:

Oversee and review all matteps Connected with the transfer of the Company's Securities,
Monitor redressal of investors' / shareholders' security holders' Erievances.
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The Company had a Nomination ang Remuneration ¢ Ommittee of the board. The nomenclature of
the said committee wag changed to ) ‘Omination and Remuneration Committee in the light of proy, 1sions
of the Act ang Regulation 19 ofthe [ isting Regulation, The constitution ang terms of reference of
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company are in compliance with Provisions of the
Companjes Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 ofthe L Isting Regulation All the members ot the committee
are Non Executive independent ¢ irectors.

A, Termg of referepca in brief

®  Formulare Remuneration Polievand g Policy on Boarg diversin

®  Fonnulate eriteria for eviluation of Directors and the Board,

®  Toensure by the Remuneration Policy shall ajso melude the eriteria for determining qualificarions,
Pesitive atiribures and independence ofa Director ang Tecommend to the Board a policy, relating
10 the remuneration for the Divectors, Key Manageria| Personnel ang other emplovees

®  Identify persons who are qualifijeq 1o become Direciors and who may pe dppointed in Senjor
Management jn aecordance with the criteria Jaid down, recommeng to the Board their appointment
and remayg| and shal] Carry out evaluation of every Directors Performance
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®  Toensure that the level and ¢omposition of remuneration is reasonakle and sufFicient [0 atrracl,
netain and motivate Direcrors of the quality required 10 Tutt the Com pany successfuily, relationship
of remuneration fo performance is clear and meels angrontiatg, RToTIANCE ‘vendhmarks.
® Renuneration w Directors, Key Manageria! Personnel and Senior Management involves a
balance between fixed and incent|ve pay reflecting short and long term performance objecrives
approprigie o the working of the Company end its Eoels.
B. Meeling and Composition
The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Commitice and attzndance record of the members
2t t1e meeting held during the year are as under:
e 5 Name of the Category Status No. of meetings attended
Member
Held during tenure Atended
'Sort Rajesh Kumar | Non executive Member | |
e & | [rany Director
: - DB No, 00410591)
'Shri Harish Kumar |Noo execirtive Member | 1
Inzm Director
1 DIN No. 00219679)
'Skel Prem Narayan [Non execulive Chairman l |
2 o/ >harma Independent
Y13 |. i'iDE\' N 011791633 | Direcior
:j:: €. Remuneration policy Executive Directors
Tec

The remuneralion ofexecutive directors is reviewed by the nomination and Femuneration comminee
and thereafier recommended 1o the Board of the directors of the Company for subject to approval
of the members ar general meeting and such other authorities as may be required, While
recommending remuneration, the comminee considers variats factors such as practices prevalent
in the industry for the time being, qualification, expertise of the appointee and financial position of
the company,

i

D, Remuneraiion of direciors

The details of remuneration paid 1o Exeeutive Direciors during the Financial Yeor 2015-16 are as
under (excluding Company’s contribution towards BE.F.)

[45]



5.Ma, Wame of Directar Panicolars Amount Rs

1 Capl. S. K. Inant Salary & Manngerial 37,30,000/-
Commission

2. Dinesh ¥Kumar Inani Salary & Manaperial 20,140,000/
Commission

The Company doesn't pay oy reuneralion o its Non - Execubive Direclors except siuing fee
for attending the meetings of the Board. The company pays sitting fee o is non executive direclors
of Rs. 4000 for attending each meeling of the Poard of Directors. The details of sitting fee paid
during the financial year 3()15-16 are as follows:

—

[S.No. Nazme of Director Particulars [ AmouncRs
1. Nand La! lnani Sitting Fee l 16000
2, Rajesh Kumar Inani Sitting Fee l 16000 |
3 Harish Kumar Inani Siting Fee | 2000
4. Prem Narayan Sherma Sitling Fee 16000
5. Ravi Birla Siring Feo 12000 |
6 Vishkha Kothari Situing Fee | 16000 |
A The company dogs not have any service contract with any ol 1s direciors
B, The company has not granied any stock option 10 any of its director emplo€es.
C, During the year, one meeiing of nominarion and remunerarion commities was held en
February 13,2016,
MANAGEMENT

A. The Management discussion and analysis report
The Annual Report has & detailed chapter on Management Diiscussion and Analysis.

B. Disclosure by Management 10 the Board
All details relating to the financial and commercial ransactions where direclors may have a
potential interest are provided to the Board, and the interested Directors heither participate in the

discussion, nor do they vote on guch matters.
Complianee with Mandatory / Non Mandatory requirenenis.

V. The Company has comiplicd with all the gpplicable mandarory requircment ofRegulation 27 of
the listing regulation.

5 The Company hasalso adopted the non mandatory requirement as specified Schedule V 10
(Cyto Regulation 27 of the listing Regulﬂiinn regarding constitution of remuncracion commites,
{he details of which already been provided in this report and audit qualification, There 30 audil

qualification in the financial statement.
[4E]
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—he DISCLOSURES
.| I There were na maierial ransactions of the Company witk its promoters, directors, and manapement
an tair relauves that may have confllict with the interest of the Company at large.
::___:: 2. The paniculars ofrransaciions between the Company and its related parties in accordance with
- e the accounting siandard |8 are set out in Annual reper, These transactions are in the ordinary
g fee 02 course o pusingss and are not likely 1o have any confliet with the interest of the Company. These
nz+¢ teen approved by the audit committee. The board has approved a policy for related party
ot Re enseciion which has been vploaded on the Company's website,
S 3 Tz fimascial statements have been prepared in complianee with the requirements of the Companies
ZEAL L2z 2072 and in conformity, in all respects, with Lhe generally accepted accounting principles
Lh e =2 yizndards in India. The estimatesfudgments made in preparation of these [fnancial statements
SR £ consisient, reasonable and on prudent basis so as lo reflect true and [air view of the stale of
X :7207s and resulisfaperations of the Company
i < Taz Company has well defined managemenl policies to manage the risk inherent in the various
=s7eris of business. The Board is regularly informed about the business risks and the steps taken
= o> mitipate the same. '
j-e= on ®  Thare has been no non-compliance by the company or penalty or srictures imposed on the company
= ihe stock exchange or SEBI or any sialurory authonity, on any matier related to capital markets
Zuning lasi three years.
5 During the vear under review Company has not issued any type of securities. No GDR/ADR
t=zved by the Company,
. TheCompany has adopted a whistle blower pelicy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism
ot employees and direclors to repor concerns about ynethical behaviors. No person has been
I Bavea 2znied access 1o the chaimman of the audit committee. The said policy has been also put up on
e i the e wabsile )
£ Az per Regulation 39 (4) ol the listing regulartion there is ne unclaimed shares in (he company.,
SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION
7 of Means of Communication
SERASIY
mmitee, Presently. (he guarterlyshalf vearly financial results are not sent individually 1o the shareholders.
no audit However as required wnder the-listing agreement, the same are published in the news paper.
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The Company's website www inanimarhles.com contains information on the Company and its

performance. Presentations 1o analysts, as and when made. are immediately put on the website for

the benefit of the shareholders and die public at large: The secretarial depariment’s e-mail address

iz inanimarblefmpmail . com

General body meetings

The lasr ihree Annuel General Meerings of the Company were held as derailed below:

(Meefing Date Time Yenue ]
19th Annual General 30th Sept.. 2013 33.00 P.M. Hotel Padmini, Near Sainik
Meeting 2012-20113 Sehool Chittorparh (Raj.}
20ih Aonual General 29th Sept., 2014 10.00 A.M. Araji No. 1312, Mataji Ki
Meeting 2013+ 14 Pandoli Chitorgarh (Raj.)
21st Annual General 30th Sept., 2015 10.00 A.M. | ArajiNo. 1312, Mataji Ki
Meeting 2014-15 Pandoli Chittorgarh (Raj.)

FOSTAL BALLOT & SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

No resolutions were passed by postal ballot

in. last three vears. None of the Businesses proposed

to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing ol a resolution through

Postal Ballot.

No Exira Ordinary General meeting was held during the financial year.

General shareholder information

A, Address of Registered office of the Company:
F-i7 & 58, RIICO Industrial Area, Chinorgarh (Raj.)-3 12001

B. Forthcoming Annual General Meeting:
Delte & time of meering: Friday, 30th Sepiember, 2016 at 10.30 A.M.
Venue of the meeting: Inani Marble & Granites, ARAJI No, 1312, Maaji Ki Pandoli.
Chittorgarh { Rajasthan)-3 12001

1 astdale for receipt of proxy forms: 281h Seprember, 2016

FFinancial Calendar;

i st April 1o 3 st arch

Annual General Meeling

Results for the quarter ended
15t Quarter ending 30th June, 2016 (First quarter)
2nd Quarter ending 30th Sept, 2016(Second quarter)
rd Quarter ending 31st Dec, 2016 (Fhird quarter)
4th Quarter ending 315t Mar, 2017 (Fourth quarter and Annual)

30th September, 2016

Beforel14ih Aug. 2016
Before L4th Nov. 2016
Belore 14th Feh, 2017
Before 30th May 2017
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Book Closure:
The book closure period is [rom Saturday 24th September, 2016 (0 Friday 3 0th
September, 2016 (both days inclusive).

Dividend Payment:
Dividend, if any, declared in the forthcoming Annus] general Meeting will be paid after
3Grh Seplember, 201 6.

Listing on Stock Exchange & ISIN No.
The Company's equiry shares are listed on lo|lowing exchange:
(i Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Membai
The Company has paid listing fees for the linancial vear 2016-17.
(i) Ahmedabad Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad,

Delisting of Equity Share from Ahmedabad Stock Exchange, Ahmedabad, is under process.

ISIN Number: INE633D0I0] 9
Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai Script Code; 531129

Registrar and Transfer Agenls

Ankil Consultancy Pvr. Lid.

€0, Electronics complex

Pardeshipura

Indore 452010, (M.P)
Ph.0731-3198601-601 Fax: 07314065798
Share Transfer System

All the transfer received is processed by the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

Oulstanding GDRs/ADRs/\Warranis or any converlible instruments , Conversion
date and likely impact on equity:- Mol issued
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4. Administrative Oflice of the Company (For general assistance)
501-E "Green Waods”
Marhuradas Yasan)i Road
Andheni Kurle Road,
Andheri (E)
Muombat - 400093 (Meharashira]

F. Transfer Uopaid/Unclaimed amount Dividend lo Invesior Education and Proteclion
fund:

Those members who have so far not encashed their dividend warrants for the below meniioned
financial years, may claim or approsch the company for peyment thereof as the same will be
translemed (¢ Investor Education and Protection Fund ([EFF) esteblished by the Central Governmenl,
pursuant to section 125 ol the Companies Acl, 2013, (Section 205C of the erstwhile Companies Act,
19536} on the respective dales mentioned below. Infimation in this regard is being senl to the concerned
shareholder periodically. Kindly nore that after such dates the members will lose theirright to claim
such dividend.

Vipancial Year Dale of Declaration Due date of transfer
urprld dividend to IEPF
200809 30,09.2009 20102016
2009-10 0.09.2010 29.10.2017
20010-11 0.09.2011 29.10.2013
2011-12 20.09.2012 2B.10.201¢9
2012-13 30.09.2013 29.10.2020
2013-14 20.00.2014 28.10.2021
2014-15 30.09.2015 29102022

Mart & Mines Locetions:
B. Registered oflice & Factory F-17858, RIICO Industrial Area,
Chittorgarh (Raj.).
EOU UNIT
Araji Na. 1312, Marayi Ki Pandoli
Tehsil & Distrigt, Chitlorgach,

w1 ivlines : Posr- Paloda, Teh, Gadhi, Dist. Banswara.
' Post- Masaron Ki Obri, Teh. Kherwada,
Dist. Udaipur.

Post- Jalera, Tehstl. Bijoliya, Dist Bhilwara
[501
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April, 2015 1o March, 2016 at BSE

Month . BSE Price
High Low
Aonl, 2015 145.00 112.00
rolecrion hzy 2013 132.00 108.00
jume, 2015 12900 97.00
Jaly, 2013 : 204,70 104.00
mentioned oy, 2015 284 &) 13900
me will be Semiamber, 2015 242.40 167.10
pvEmiment, Ocrober, 2015 319,40 222.30
pan ¢s Acl, November, 2015 339.00 270.00
-concermed Diazemer, 2015 47480 305,10
Tt claim jzmu=r 2016 444.00 285.00
sulnrsy 2016 359,00 192,50
bk IG16 . 240.00 192.20
EPF k. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS AT 31ST MARCH 2016 [SHAREHOLDING
B | PATTERN]
Calegory No. Of Share held | Perceniage of Shareholding
%  Promoiers Holding
=Zi2a Promoers: 1948642 3991
Forzis= Promorers:
-  Tsrzo5s acling in comcert
Sob Toual 1948542 59.91
= Noo-Promoters Holding - -
I=sGttional Invesiors - B
M=tes! Fonds and UTI -
smk = Financial Ipstinetions, Insur-
ance Companies [Ceniral/Stae Govi, 900 0.03
Thunans, son- 090V Instituticng |
TEard 5 | Suh-Total 904 0.03
vada, o z :
rivate Corperale Bodies 174830 538
Shifwara
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7. | Individuzls - - ~ODS
tlalding up Lo Rs. 100 lacs 1581335 1408
[ [Halding excess Rs, 1 00 Taes REBARIS M
¥ [NK=0CRs 7304 008 o
Any other [Clearing memberl] 637 o2 _: :
Sub-Total 13029598 40,96 o
Grand Tolal 3752500 106.000 =
Distribution of Shareholding by size as on Y1st March 2016 g
Share or Debeniure Shares/Debenture holders | Shares/Nebentores Amouant )
holding of nominal s
value of Rs, -
MNumber %% of tolal In s, % of Toual I
Amount Amalne o=l
UPTO - 1000 807 68,74 474590 146 i
[00] - 2000 8l 2.5 136764 (hd2
2001 - 3000 32 273 86900 (.27 R
3001 - 40300 i]| 2.64 114080 035 |
4001 - 5000 33 2.8] 159230 0,45 T
50071 - 10000 39 132 2007490 (.80 "o
[ QDT - 20000 27 23310 = [ 0FAG 1.26
20001 - 30000 2] .79 361420 1.73 Atz
10001 - 40001} 10 083 T 1,07
40001 - 50000 22 &7 | 168500 329 The
50001 - 100000 28 230 2002040 o200 v
(00000 - ABOVE 43 366 26R3047) 8258 i
1174 180,00 32325000 BIGHIE .
Seeretarial Andil for Reconciliation of Capital.
As stipulaied by SEBI a qualified practicing Company Secretar carrics out secretarial Audil o TR
reconcile the tetal admitced capital with NSDL and CDSL and e Lol issued and listed capial. u g

This andi is carried aur every quarer and Lthe repor theveon is submitred wche lisied stock exchunges,
The audil confirms that the tatal listed and paid-up Capitalis in agreement with the agprezaie ol the
ratal number ol shares in dematerialized Tonm (held with NSGLACTDSL rand 1ot number of shares
i physical Farm. As on 3 1st March 2016, 94.97% ol shares were heidd in demmerialized form und
teal 3.03% m phvsical form.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

“iz Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board mewnbers and senior management of
a2 Company. All the Board members and Wanagemenl personnel have affirmed compliance with
e Code of Conduet.

CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING PRACTICES,

[= Compliance with the Securities and Fxchange Boerd of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Rezulations, 1997, as amended 1ill dare on prohibition of insider trading, the Company has a
vrmprehensive code of conducr and the same i being strictly adhered 1o by its management, stafT
254 relevant buginess associates, The coda expressly lays down (he puidelines and the procedures
=2 be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of the Company and caul ioning
©2m on the consequences on non-compliance thereof,

CEO Certification.

inie CEO certification of the financial statements and the cash Mow statement Tor ihe Vear js
-2tzined and was placed before the Board.

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.

The Company has obiained the certificaie from the Auditors ofthe Company regarding compliance
with the provisions relating to corporate governance laid down in Listing Agreement & Listing
Regulation with the stock exchanges. This report is annexed to the Director's Report for the year
=015-2016. This certificate will be sent to the stock exchanges, along with the annual report o be
filed by the Company.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT.

This is to confirm tha (he Company has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of Direclors and
Senior Management of the Company.

As Managing Director ofthe Inani Marbles Apd Industries Lid and as required by Regulation 26(3)
ol'lhe Listing Regulation of the Siock Exchange in India, ! hereby declare that a{l the Board Members
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and senior Management personnel of the Company have zffirmed compliance with the code of
Conduel for financial vear 2015-2016,

Suresh Kumar Inaai
Menaging Director

Place; Chitlorgarn
DIN No.00219702

Date: 30.05.2016
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e with the code ol CEQ CERTIFICATION
[ hereby ceriify o the Board of Directors of INANI MARBLES AND INDUSTRIES LTD.
thaw:
uresh Kumar Inani
Managing Director A 1have reviewed Ninancial siatements and the cash flow stalement for the year ended on 31/
DN No,00219702 03/2016 and that to the best of my knowledge and beliefl.
B. These statements do not contaio any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or conlain statement thal might be misleading.
C.  These stelements together present a true and fair view of he Company's alTairs and are in
compliance will existing aceovnling siandards, applicable laws and regulations.
D Thereare, to1he best of my knowledge and beliel, no ransactions entered into by the Company

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company's code of conduct.

£ lacceptresponsibility for establishing and meincaining internal coalrols for financial reporting
and that I have evalualed the elfectiveness of the internal control systems of the company
peraining 1o financial reporting and I have disclosed to the auditors and the Audil Committee,
dehiciencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which [ am aware
and rhe steps I have raken or propose Lo take to recfy these deficiencies.

| have indicated o the auditors:

¢  Significant changes in inlernal control over financial reporting during the year;
Significani changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes o the Mmancizl slarements; and

®  |Instances ofsignificant fraud ol which I have become aware and the invplvemeni therein,
i any, of the management or an employes having a sipnificant role in the company's internal
comirel system over linancial reporting.

_hittorgarly FOR INANT MARBLES AND INDUSTRIES LTD.

132016

SURESH KUMAR INANI
Managing Director

DIN: 4219702
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined 1o the comypliance ol conditions of Corporate Governanee by INANI MARBLES
AND INDUSTRIES LT, far the vear ended 31sc March, 2016, a3 sifpulared in

a) Clawse 49 {excluding Clause 49({VII¥E) of the Lisiing agreement of tha company with the Stock
Exchange in India [or the period from |s1 April, 201§ 1o 3ih Novemmber, 2015,

b} Clause 49(V111 {E} of the Listing agreement of the company with the Swock Exchange in India
for the period from tsL April, 2015 1o 151 Seprember, 204] 5.

c} Regulalion 23(4) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Lisling Obligation and Diselasure
Requirements}Rezulation 201 5("Listing Regulations") for the period from Ind Septembar HH 5
to 3]st March 2016;

d) Repulations 17 to 27 {Excluding Regulation 23(4), clauses (b () of Regulation 462} and paragraph
C.D, and E of Schedule ¥ of the Listing Regulations Tor the period from 151 December. 2005 10
Jlatilarch 2016;

The compliance of conditions of Corporale Governance is the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Qur examination was limited 10 a review of the procedures and implementation Lhereol,
adopled by the Campany [or ensuring the compliance wilh the conditions of Corporate Governance.
It s neither an audil nor an expression of opinian on the financial stalements ol the Company,

In our apinton and to the best of our informaton and according to Lhe explanations given ta us, and
the represemations made by Direcrars and the Management. we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 1he abave imentioned Lisring
Apreement and Listing Regulations for the respeclive periad . as applicable,

We slate thal in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended 3 s March, 2016,
the Registrars of the Company have cenified that as al 3 1sc March, 2[]} LG, there were no invesmor
orievances remaining unatlended/pending for imore than 30 days.

We futher siate that such compliance {s neither an assuwrance 2s o the tuture viabilite of the

Company noy Lo the cfiiciency or elfectiveness with which the management has conducted the

affairs af the Company.

[56]
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For: Mzhesh C. Salanki & Co
Chartered Accounlants
{Reg No. 06228C)

For Myari Mundra & Company
Charlersd Accountants
{Reg.No. 003153C)

CA R, K. Nyali CA Jagdish Rathi
Partner Partner
MON. 070692 M.N. 039303

Place: Chiitorgarh
Dxe: 30.05.2016
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Managemeni BHscussions and analysis forming part of Direclors' Report
‘The Management ¢l Inani Marbles & Indusinies Limited iz pleased to present the {ollowing
Management Discussion and Analvsis Report which cantains a briel wrire-up on the mdustry strucrure,
opponunities and concerns, performance of the company with respect to the operations cother
inFarmation. This chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis forms a part of the commpliance

report on Corporate Governance.

Indian Economy and Indusay Overview

Recovering from the global meltdown effect of Iast two years, India is now poised and sel la be the
second faslest growing economy in the Asia Pacific Region. The productiviey growth rate of Indian
econamy is estimated 1o be around §% and it is expecred 10 sugtain until 2020, Infrasiructure integrated
with real estaie development has becn the backbone of such sustained growth and continue lo be
the focal poinl for our economy. High per Capita income resulting in high per capita spending is
direcrly relaled to the demand of our products and we foresee a bright future ahead,

Econamic Overview (2015-16)
There has been revival in Indian economy over last year with macrogcon nie indicalors trending,

favorably. The year started with the new govemment focusing on refonns and strelgthening counoy's
future growth prospecis, Giobal sentimenl towards India has improved substaniialky. The World
Bank in iis report- Glohal Economic Prospects- 2016, stated Lhat for FY 2016-17, India, the deminant
econamy in the South Asian region, is projected 10 grow al a faster rate of 7.8%.

Industry Struciure and Development
Real Estate secror and consumer confidence witnessed a compleie turmaround with signs of econommie

siabilization and maderate grawth in global econamic performance in second and third quarter of
2015. Property markets in India began 1o exhibit signs of revival during this time with the return aof
liquidity in the real estate seclor and firm prices n the recent months, cash flows of realty players
improved resulting in renewed construction ol stalled projecis and a few new launches as well,
Clearly we believe that we are enlering and exciting new phase of developmenl. We are lully
geared to take advantage of the bucyani real estate demand whicl will generace a huge demand for
the compamy's produets.

Emerging oot of the world econamic erisis wivh onlv minor bruises, the indusiry is paised W enlera
growth phase and i on the threshold ol a majer transformation. n terms of demand, Marble.

Granile. Tiles & Srones Indusmry is fornnalely placed and this should spuc ils growith,

Financial and Operarional Perlormance
The table below gives the Company's financial performance for 2015-16 compared with 2014-15.

[58]
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~seni e follewing -+ Financial Results of the company for Lhe year under review are surnmarized below:

he indusiny structure,

ke orerztions orher Financial Results For the Year Ended For the Year
7 o7 the compliance 31-03-2016 Ended
(Rs. 1n Lacs) 31-03-2015
{Rs. In Lacs)
Income
1zed and sei to be the %z~ znue [rom operalions 5124.11 7054.55
owth rale of Indian Jeher Income 47.95 53.99
=oructUre inlegrated Total 517206 T108.54
h and cantinue Lo be Lipeoditure
.1 capila spending is ~ = of Raw marterial consumed 1108.74 1478.23
shead ==—hase of traded goods 476.46 118994 |
C=anges in inventories of finished goods, {221.71) (242.21)
ar=k-in-progress and Srock-in-Trade
St alors trending E.— ~|ovees Benelil Expenses 197.6 18273 |
R heting country's : ‘.mn:at 'C:DS'I! = 266.57 2915..]3
a-riallv. The World Dereciation and an:-oruzatmn gXpense 206.08 30931
- |I.".JIE:1'|"|E Joriaant vizoyfacluring & direcl expenses 21283.76 2492.7%
8. _her expenses 183.70 638,43
"Toual 4791.24 6345.37
 Profit for the year before taxes 380.81 763.16
27 514 of economic Tax expenses :
- i ~wenl Tax 117.24 204.70
f: and third quarter of ~efarred Tax (Nel) 835 42.97
" "t_h the return of Freyvious Years Income Tax 0 0
2w o realny players Profil for the Year aller (axes 255.23 515.49
ew launches as well + 5,: - Profir brought forward 3182.65 2933.78
pment. We are fully 5= available [or appropriation : 3637.87 3449.27
axg = huge demand for == emRelatedio Trangilopnal provision - 1547
- emzired in schedule H {Refer Note 36)
T is oorsed o enfera Fe—posed Dividend 16.26 32.53
: of demand, Marble, Carporale Dividend Tax 331 6.62
s growih Toe=siarad 10 General Resemve 12.00 12.00
Tatal 31.57 66.62
<zrples carried to balance sheel A606.30 138265

mpared with 2014-15.
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Segment-wise or product-ywisc performance:
The company manufactures and deals in Marble/Granites/Stone Blocks, Slabs Tiles and allied products.
The segment results and other derail of Marbles and other segment are furnished in the Naotes an

Accounis.

Qpportunities

There are excelleni opporiunities in Marble & Granite industry due 1o large scale investment in
Infrastructure and consiruction activity. The constant growth in construction sector has escalated
the demand for marbles and granites substantially bath in domestic end international markets. Yous
company has capabilities o gquickly adopt 1o the chan ging market condition and su stain the projected
growth in sales and profits.

Business Cutlook

The company is proaclively responding to the changing business environment and is confident of
sustaining its market share by improving competitive positioning in the market. The averall business
outlook for the company is promising with improvemenl in overall economic environment. Effors
towards higher operational efficiencies shall confinue. The company conlinues 1o examineg the
possibilities of expansion and shall make the necessary Investments when atlractive ppportunities

arise.

Threats and Risk Management

The natre of company's business is such that various risks have to be confronted with not only to
successfully exist in the said business but even 10 grow al a respectable pace. However, these risks
are no different than the ones [eed by the industry as a whole. A comprehensive and integrated
risk mansgement [ramework forms the basis of all the de-risking efforts of the company. Formal
reporting and control mechaaisms ensure timely information availabiliry and facilitate proactive risk
management. These mechanisms are designed 1o cascade down Lo the level ol the managers so that
risks at the transaclional level are idemified and steps are raken wawards mitigation in a decentralized

fashion.

(nternal Control Systems and their adequacy
The company strongly believes thar Internal Contrel Sysiems are necessary {or gond Corporate
Governance and that the Freedom of management should be implemented through the f ramework of

proper checks and balances.

[60] -
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Tise Coprany as i place an slTeetive system of intemal enntrols 1o ensure thal all assels arc
propariv sufeguarded and proteced and used optimally and financial transactions are reported
avcurmely, The Audil commilies and Ihe Board of Difectors review the adequacy and the
etffaciiveness ol the internat conirols al periodic intervals, For berter governance {he eompany is in

the process of introducing internal audil sysrem.

Human Hesources

The Company considers the qualiry of its human resources (o be ils mest imporiant assel ond places
greal emphasis on training and developmenl of employees at all levels, Communicalion ¢Xercises
are {reated as continues process 1o keep the einployees informed of the challenges being faced by
thé Company and also motivate them o take vp higher respensibilities, in lune with the requirements
of the Company,

Ty order to sustain e competitive edge, Lhe Company has been laking various initatives for Improving
the human resources strenglh and creating 8 conducive work aimosphere.

Cantionary Stalemenl

Srarements in this management discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s ahjectives,
projections, estimates and expectations may be "forward looking statements’ wilhin the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. Actual resuls may differ substantially ar materially from those
expressed or implied. Impunant developments tharcould affect the Coimpany's operations include 8
dawnrend in the industry - global or dainestic or both, significant changes in palilical and economic
environmen in India, applicable swalues, litizations, labour relations and interest casts.
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INDEPFNDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

T The Members af
PYANT MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on ilie Financial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S Inani Ma rbles & Industries
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet us at March 31, 2016, the Stalement of Profit & Loss
and cash flow statement for the year ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information,

Mansgement's Reaponsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the maners stated in Seciion 134(3) ol the
companies act 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial sialements tha, giveatrueand
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash ilow of the company inaccordapce
with the accounting princip'es generally accepted in India including Accounting Standard specified
in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detect ing frauds and
other irregularities; selection arnid application of appropriate accounting polices: making judements
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of
internal financial controls, that are operating effectively foe ensuring the accuracy and completenass
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are fres from matertal misstatement. whether due 1o fraud o
ErTOL.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial stalements based an our 1udil Wy
have raken im0 account the provision of the Acr, the accauwmume and audiding standard's and matrers
which are required 1o be include! ia the auditreport under the provision o the Acr and Rules mady
lhere under, We conduered aur audir in accordanee with the Standards on Audinmz issu2E by the
Institute of Chartercd Accountanls of Indig as specified under Section 1430100 of the Acr Those
slandards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform she audis 10 cbram
reascmable assurance about whether the finane]al statemenis are Jree (rom maierial micsiziemen
An audit involves performing procedures fo obwin audit evidence aboul the amoun: and diszlosures

inthe financial scatements. The procedures selected depend on the audilar's judgment. :peluding the
621 .
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arrar, Inmaking those risk assessmen: the auditor considers inernal control relevant (o the Company's
preparation and fair presentation of the Tinancial stalements in order to design andit procedure that
arc apprapriale i {he circnmswances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting esrimates made by the Company's
Ctirecrors, as well as evaluating the overall presemation of the financial statements. We believe that
the audit evidences we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

apiman on Lhe financial sialemeni
Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according lo explanations given 1o us, the
financial stalemenis give the information required by the Act, in the manner so required and give a
rrue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 313t March, and ils profit/loss and ils cash flow for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Reguolatory Requirements:

1. Az required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the order) issued by the Cenual
Government of India inwerms ol section (1 1ol section 1430f the Act we give in Llhe annexure
2 _ statement on maners specified in paragraph 3 end 4 of the order.

A% requoired by section 143{3) of 1he Act, we report that;

iz+  Wehave sought and obtained all the information and exptanations which to the bescol
aur knowledpe and beliel were necessary for the purpose of our andit.

Int aur opinion proper books ol account as required by law have been kept by the company
to far as it appears from our examination of those books.

Ths Balance sheet, the Staiement of Profly and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt wilh
o this report are in agreemert with the bhooks of Accounts,

In our opinien, financial statement comply with the Accounling Standards specilied seclion
P33 ol the Acy, read with the rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

[&3]
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{f)

{g)
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O the basis ol wrillen represenlation received from the directors as on March 31, 2016
and Laken un record by he Board of Director, none of the directors is disqualified as on
wharch 31,2010 frum being appointed as a director in lerms of section 164 (2} of the
AcL

With respect o the adequacy of the internal Anancial contrals over financial reporting af
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such control, refer 1o our separate report
in "Annexure B" and

With respect to the other maders to be included in the auditor's Repori in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies { Audicand Auditors} Rules, 2014, in oar opinion and Lo the best
of our information and according to the explanation given 1o us:

{ij TheCompany has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its [inancial position
in its financial statemenls.

fi  The did norhave any long remm conlracts including derivatives contraci for which
there were any material loreseeable |osses.

(iiy  There were ne amaint which were required to be transfermed, to the Investors Education
and Pralection Fund by the Company.

For: Nyati Mundra & CO. For. Mahesh C. Solanki & Co.

Charlered Accountants Charered Accountanis
{Reg.No. 008B153C) (Reg. No. 06228C)
CA, RK.NYATI CA Jagdish Raihi
{Parner) _ {(Parmen
ML D706 fl N, 039303

Place: Clattarzarh
Pt 0 313,003, 2016
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

Reieired 10 of our repon of even dare 1o (ke members of the Company on ihe linancial statements
ior the vear ended 315t Maich 2016, we report thar;

(11 {a) TheCompany has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

Iuk

details and situation ol fixed asser.

(b} The fixed essets are physically verified by the Managemen according (o a phased programme
designed o cover all items over a period of ihree years which, in our opinion, s reasonable
having regard Lo the size of the Company and ihe nature of ils assers. Pursuant to the
programme, a portion of the fixed assels has been physically verified by the Management
during the year and no marerial discrepencies have been noticed on such verification,

2t According to the information and explanations given lo us and on the hasis of pur examination
ol the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the
name of the Company.

As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified at reasonabie intervals during
the vear by the management, Tn ovr opinion, the frequency of verificalion is reasonable. The
discrepancies between the physical stocks and the book slocks were not malerial in relation 1o
the aperalion of the Company and ihe same have been properly deall with in the books of aceouni.

The Company has nof granted unsecured loans to Companies, firms or panies covered in the
regisler mainlained under section 189 of the Acrt.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given Lo us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section |85 and 186 of the Ac1, with respect to (he Joans and
investments made, iFany,

The Company has not accepled any deposits from the public,

W 2 have broaclly reviewed the baoks ofaccount mainmined by the Company inrespect of products
*fere the mainenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Governmenr under
sub-sectuion (1) of Secnion 148 of the Act and (e rules framed there under and we are of the
pinioa thal primg lacic, the preseribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

ta)  According o 1he information and explanatians given to us and on the basis of vur examinaiion
of the records of the Company, smounts deducted in the books ol account in respect of
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undisputed statutory dues like income tax, tax deduct ar source and oth er material statutory
dues have been regularly deposited during ihe year by the Company with the appropriate
awhorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undispured
amounls payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service
tax, duty of customs, value added tox, cess and other material scapy tory dues were in arrears
as at 31 March 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the following dues ofincome
tax, sales lax, service tax and value added tax have not been deposited by the Company
on account of disputes :

According Lo Ihe records of the company examined by us and the informarion angd explanation
given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial
institution of bank or Gavernment as at balance sheet dale..

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or furiher public offer
(including debt instruments} and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of
the Order is not applicable.

According to ihe information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audil.

According to Ihe information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandaied by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V
lo the Act,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company is
nat a nidhi company. Accordinaly, paragraph 3{x{i} of the Order is nat applicable,

According w the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of he
reconds of the Company, transactions wilh ihe relaged parties are in compliance with Seetions
177 and 188 ofthe Act where applicable and detsils of such transactions have been disclosed
in the finaneial slatements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

[56]
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vezonding o the information and explanations given (o us and based on our examinarion of the
recerds of e Company. the Company has not made any preferential allorment or private placement
of shares or folly or panly convertible debentures during the year,

(15) According te the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination ofthe
records of the Company, the Company has not emered inlo nen-cash transactions with direclors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16) The Company is not requited to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 194,

For: Mahesh C, Solanki & Co.
Charlered Accountants
{Reg.No. 06228C)

For: Nyati Muondra & CO.
Chartered Accounlanls
{Reg.MNo. 008151C)

CA. R.K. NYATI CA Jagdish Raihi

{Partoer) {Partner)
M.N, 070692 M., 039301

Place: Chittorgarh
Drate: 30.05.2016
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Annesure B o the Auditors' Reperl

Referred to in paragraph 2{f) or the hydependent Auditor's Repen of cven date t the members of
Company on (he financial sialements for the vear ended 31 March 2016, we repart thar

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ihe Act™)

We have audited the intemal linancial controls over financial reporting of Inani Marbles & Industries
Lid. {"the Company") 85 of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audil of the financial siatements
of the Company {or the year ended on that dare.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establ ished by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charte red Accountants of India (TCAL,
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
husiness, including adherence to the Com pany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion an the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit i accordance with the Guidanee Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by JCAT and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, bath applicable w an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Imstitute of Chartered Aceountants ol
India. Thase Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtamn reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
fnuncial centrals over financial reporting were sstzhlished and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in ail material respects.

(66]
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Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence aboulihe adeguacy of the internal

he members of linancial contrals system over financial reporting and their operaling cffectiveness. Our audit of
thal internal financial cantrols over financial reporting included obiaining an understanding of intemal

{inancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thai a material weakness exists. and
[ Section 142 testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal controf based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selecled depend on the audilors’ judgment, including Ihe assessment of the
risks of malerial misslatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o freud or error.

s & lndusiries

3| siztemeny W e believe that the audit evidence we have obleined is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis
for aur audil opinion on the Company's internal financial controls sysiem over linancial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reparting

X1z conirpls 4 company’s internal financiel control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

toasidering reasonable assurance regarding the reliabifity of financtal reporting and the preparation of financial

Y Financia) starements for external purposes in aceordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

e 10 A L) sompany's inisrnal financial control over financial reporfing includes those policies and procedures

24 oz that { |} perizin lo the maintenance of records that, in reesonable detail, accurately s nd Fairly reflecl

Mot of firg the ransactions and dispositicns of the assels of the Company, (2} provide reasonable assurance

e ention thal ransaclions are recorded as necessary o permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance

F0rss, end with penerally accepled accounting principles, and thar receipts and expenditures of the Company

AL 2013, are being made only in accordance with suthorizations of the Management and direcrors of Lhe
Campany: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or rimely detection of
unawhorized acquisition, vse, or disposition of the Compeny's assels that could have a malerial
effect on the financial statements.

T Fm2ncial

= Noge an [nherent Limltations of Internal Financial Conlrols over Financial Reporting

Sandards

SMpanizs Because of the inherent limilations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including

abie w0 ap the poasibiltity of eollusion or improper management override of conirols, material misstatements due

qtants of :> emor or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

IR Zmancial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 10 ihe risk thal the internal

- iniemal firancial comrol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,

soRirals <= that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Compamy has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal linancial controls
svsiem over Ninancial reporting and such imemnal fAnancial contrals over Ainancial reperting were
vperating ellectively as at 31 March 201 6. based on the internal control over linancial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal conwrol stared
in the Guidance Wote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Cwver Financial Reporting issued by the
Institule of Chartered Accountants ol India.

For; Nyali Mundra & C0O. For: Mahesh C, Solanki & Co,
Chartered Accountanis Charlered Accountanis
{Reg Mo. D08153C) {Reg.No. 062230}
CA, RK. NYATI CA Japdish Raihi
{Partner) {Partner)
M.N. 070692 MN. 039302

Place: Chitlorgarh
Date: 30.05.2016
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I @ T3 = INANI'MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Balance Sheer as at 3 lst March, 2016
Puarliculars

ot Mo, Asal As @
3l March, 2016 I March, 2013

ZZrii Annual Repor
e

¥ial Controlg 4 EQUITY AND LIADILITIES

POMTing were 1 Sharchalders' funds
. . {a)  Share capial k] 32525000 225500
&l reporting ) Resentey mdlusslis 4 371410517 149864629
ofitra | stared 405954517 132789625
sued by the 2 Non-current Tlahilities
' {a} Long-tem borrowings 5 134702463 1985103
{by  DefTered tax liablilics {MNer) 1371926 175884143
(b1 {nher lonp-term liabilites - --
ic] Long-lerm provisions - -
S21ACES] IIRAD268
| 3 Current limbilllies
aki & Cg, 13)  Shoni-term borrowings 6 163518050 161334258
LCCoLUntants {h) Trade pavebles 7 130325868 122368295
0 ﬂﬁ"’ﬂf_‘) je]  Other currenl abililies g 42932172 TV2ORET
e {dy  Shorl-teTm provisions 49 11236529 12714801
193016928 36701564 |
TOTAL B561a1150 Tog174538
E ASSETS
L 1 Spn-curranl mssers
i (a1 Fixed assels
{] Tangibiz psgels e 267041 721 IEFOES2 06
{ii) Capilai work-in-progress 4551152 KLY EETI
{BY  Won-currenl inveshnenis L1 3000250 4800250
fey  Long-term loans and advences 12 2493125 T2333R0)
(d)  Cnher non-current asssls 11 JI5RT63 HEINSET
200285016 107354091}
I Carrenl sysely
p2b Cumremn invesimenls = --
{h1  Invenlaries L4 207362908 192771086
Ic)  Trade recsivables 15 J10305322 238111272
121 Cashand Bank balances 156 5791512 L 1616580
el Shon-term loans and advances 17 41216121 42077240
(v Cither cumem assels - -
504876120 432578444
TOTAL 236161 116 0174538
Sr=rem=ry af Significam A ccouniing Policies 2

Tt scowmpaying notes are an inlegral part of the linanclal statements,

TR YEERE ol

sy zoe= cpr rapert of even duie amached .
Fur nnd on behell oF che Bosrd of Dicendors

Far mwp= Muondra & Co. For: kahesh C. Selanki & Co.
Asrouaniama Chanered Accoun@ants
=30 iBep. Mo DE323C)

A NVED
Fariaer

s LS

Piace- O .-.l‘l'_!_,ll‘h
Dt < JO0S 3016

Ca Japdish Rahi
Pariner
NN 0392037

Tushia Sisodia

oo Copl 5K Inan

- Mnnaging Directar

Company Secrelnry

(MM AT
]

Dincsh Inani
Ju, dEanagingDirecior

Mitin Kumar Nymi
Chicf Financial Oflcer
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& INANT MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Shremen: of Profil and Loss for the vedr ended 31st March, 2016
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Tariellars Mole Ha, L] As al
11 Mlarch, 206 31 M&farch, 2015
I Revenuee fiom speralions 18 I124107M M5AT5
2 Chher Tneoune " 4795445 i 5394378
3 Towl Revenoe (1+2) S5I7A06239 FIOR=1478
4 Cxpenses:
(@) Cosl of matedals consumed 2004 LIDR7433S 147822567
by Purcheses eTiraded goods 20.13 47846527 113984525
fel  [Increase) Decrease in nvenlories iR (22170714) (24221014}
fd)  Employee benefins cxpense 21 19762948 |RZ72970
(2} Finance cosls 22 20657019 2963425
(0 Depreciation and amortisation expense mn 29608007 30930530
(@ {her Expenses 21 266746573 JI124142
Tota] Expenses 478124710 63453754
Profil belore exceptivnal and extraordinecy ilems and Jangrsae TE315937
Lueeptional ltems - -
Jaokesag 76315937

Exlraordinare lems

Profil belore 13+ (7-§)
14 Tax expongs:

{17 Currem ax

(2] Deforred tux

5

&

7 Proficbefore extraardinary irerns and rax [5-0)
i

g

Ll Proftl.oss) from (he peried ftum continuing operationg
12 ProfivLass) from discominuing operalions
13 Tax expense of discominuing operalions
t4 PrafiviLess) From Discantinuing operaons {1213
13 Frolit{Loss) for the pericd for sppropriation (11+14)
16 Esming per equity share:[Face Value Ks, 10 wach)
{17 Hasie
{27 Dhiluied
Summary of Significam Accou nting Policics 2

Jangrsag

6315917

P 724064 HATO40M
31526 429688
12590325 24767222
25522204 51548715
2552720 S1548715
785 15,85
7.85 15.85

The gecompanying noies are an integral part of rhe fnancial siatements.

A% per aur repor: of even dule aligehed

FuesNeati Rlundrea & Co. Far: Mahesh €. Snlanki & Co,
Chartercd Accounants Chanered Aceosmins
TReg b, 008 5307 [Reg Na, (622800
CA B K Myal Ca Jagdish Rath;
Partner Pariner
(el M. 070607 (MM, 039107
Tushita Sisodia
Mlace - Chilturparh Company Secretary
Drate ; M.05.2018 (MM, A30752)
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Far and an behall of the Baard of Directors

Capl. 5.K Inanij

Dinesh Inanj

Managing Direcror  Jt. ManaginpDirsctor

Niun Kumar Nyayj
Chiel Finaneial Oicer
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- = By SR [NANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
'__T____ Cash Flaw Statement For The Year Ended 515t March, 2016
s ar
FMdacch, Ings
05153 10m Famigulors As m As ol
':‘:'5?;3?8 A1 March, 2016 31March, 2015
TI083347g v CASHFLOYW FEOM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
T el profil before 1ox and cxira ardinary Homs JR04152% 76313537
[47H 27563 Adjusimenis for ;
[1avad57s Deprecislion 20808007 RIIGRTECALE
1243714 4 ¢iain ! (Loss) oo Fixed Asseis Sale {36196) 26322
18272970 nweres Expenses 26657039 29613425
19813425 Fneeresl Income {1297458) (460420
1930930 Crperating profit before working capilal changes DII42RR 1 [15476]RA
313124143
Wavemeni in Working Capilal
—m Decreased| Increase} Invenlories (147529783 TO%3d44
P Rp— Dwepease{ Increase) Trade Receivables (T4 194050 [1EIA0260}
o Denczease/[Inerease) Short Term Loans & Advances EGORAD TET06E
E =crease! (Decrense) Trade and other payables 5TT6157] 21424236
ThI| Q3T =orsased { Decrerse) Shor term Provisions [[THEDS) 2484498
. =ersass! [Decrease) Ouher Current Liabililics (102 7a399) [Z53RE17A}
_T“'—';?_:_IT Cask generated lrom operations 52148020 125561350
—— S oreet Taxes(paid)refunded (Nat} (14574166) [(2700144%)
SO TOA w= T CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES [4) 37573654 © OBS5003 ]
=2FEE0H
]
“Amiin E CaSHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIYITIES .
S Furchase of Fixed Assels (214230173) (46340871}
- Sale of Fised Assels 110EHI0 330005
_ Loag Term Loans & Advances 15684861 045237
wnterem Received 1297498 160l 26
- =y emment 1800000 GOOTR
IieeT|s
2T CASH USED [ TNVESTIMG ACTIVITIES (B) {BEINA5) (d2RE5558)
i35
12 ga . CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
v : ot Procesds - Repasment of Long Tenm Barrowings L1485162 (13121559
- *= Proceeds Repastem of Shon Temm Barrowings [15905913) [9691355)
Trvadered paud including Tex thereon . (125250000 (43 3R 025)
=t Paid {2063 T03%) {3501 31425)
of Direciors “TT DASE USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (€) (39330292 {3678435K)
o sormeps o cecsense | (m Cash and Cash 2guivalenls (A+B+) {538T202) (1 110025)
psh Inani LS AND CASH RCUNVYALENTS 43 AT 01.04.2005 18437567 195473072
2 FaEr F L% A 2
SmgDirector e 0 CASH DOUIVALENTS AS AT 31032014 1 M52 TS 19437567
; -".}H-LI
d Officer
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Notes forming part of the Cash Flow Statement

1 Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirccl Method as sel oul In the Accounting Slanderd - 3
"Cash Flow Slalement” as specified In the Companies {Accounting Stendacd) Rules, 2006

2 Purchaz of Fixed Assels [ncludes movemen of copital work-in-progress during the year.
3 Provious Year ligures hove heen regrouped / raclnssified wherever applicable,

4 Cash & Cnsh equivalenis are reflected In Ihe Balancs Sheel as follows:

Pariiculars Annt Asut
M March, 2016 31 March, 20|5
4 Cash & Cash equivalent disclosed under 5791512 11616580
Currenl Asze1s (Mole 16)
b} Mon Currenl Assets (Mote 13) 1258763 GA20587
Statement — 13050375 — 18437367
Summary ef Significani Acopunting Folicies Mole-2
AS per our repord of even date atiached For and on behnlf ol the Bosrd of Direciors
For:Nyati Mundra & Co, For: Muhesh . Sclanh) & Co.
Cherered Agcountanis Chanered Accountanis
(Reg No. 008153C) {Reg. Mo, 06228C) -
CA R.K Mymi CA Jagdish Rathi Copl, 5.K.Inani Drinesh Inani
Parinar Pariner Muanagiog Direcior M, MansgingDlrector
(M. BFDETZ) (M.N. 039300)
Tushita Sisodis Milin Kumnar Nyt
Plaee : Chinorgach Company Secretary + Chief’ Finang sl Offlcer
Dele : 30.05.2016 (MM, A30732)
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NOTE 1: COMPANY OVERVIEW

Inani Marbles & tndustries Lid. {The Company) is a public limited company and listed on Mumbai
S1ock Exchange Ltd. (BSEL). The company is engaged in manufacruring, processing and rrading
2 Marble, Granile & Stone Blocks, Slabs & Tiles. The company sells iis producls in the domesric
as well as export markets. The company has one manufacturing unic at Chitlorgark and another
2ne 100% Export Oriented unit at Mataji ki Pandoli.Chittorgarh {Raj.).

NOTE 12 SIGNIFLICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

']

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The financiel scatements olthe Company are consistently prepared and presented under hiswrical
cost convention on as accrual basis in eccordance with the generally accepted aceounting
panciples in [ndia (Indian GAAP) . The Company has prepared these financial statemenis
to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards nolified under section 133 of
the Companies acl, 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014 and the relevan! provisians of the Compenies Acl, 2013 In accordance with first proviso
ta seclion 129¢1) of the companies act, 2013 (the Acr), and clause & of the General Instruction
givenin Schedule TITw the Act the items coniained in the enclosed (inancial siaiements aré
a1 aciordance with the Accounting Standards as referred to hersin. The accounting policies
adopred 10 the preparation of Hinancial stalements are consistent with those of previous year,

41| the assels and liabitities heve been classified as current or non—current as per the company's
soemal operanng ovcle and other criteria set out in the schedule IMT o the Companies Agl,
2413 based an the nature of preducts and the iime between Lhe acquisition of assets for
crocessing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained
sz operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of currem-non - cutrent ¢lassification of
esnws and liabilities,

SVSTEN OF ACCOUNTING:

The Dompany follows the mercamile system of accounting and recopnizes income and expendifine
o7 2= accrua! basis exceptin case ol signilicant uncertainties.
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sz Satemeiis o srenared uider the Mistorical cost eonvention, These cosls are noc
Fieed oo et ihis hpact o chane g value in the purchasing power of money.

i an s Assumpions taed B the preparation of the financial scatementis and disclosures
ars bomsd Unon nanegeme s evalvaien ol the relevant facts and ctrcumsiances as of the
date af the linancial sralemenis, which may differ from the actval resulis ara subsequent dare,

35 USE OF ESTIMATES:
The preparation of financial saement requires management tomake cenain estimales and assumplions
that aifecl Lhe amounts reperted in the [nancial siatements and notes thereto Differences hetween
actual results and eslimales are recognized tn the period inwhich the resulis are knonwn/materializes.

2.4 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:
Fixes ossecs, are stated ot cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulared impairment
losses, ifany. The costcomprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are
et and directly attributable cost af bringing the assets w its working cendition for the intended
use. Any trade discounts and rebales are deducted in areiving a1 the purchase price.

Subsequenl expenditure related ta an item of fixed asseis is added (o its book value onlby if it
increases the futnre benefits from the existing assel heyand iws previous |y assessed standard off
performance. All other expenses related to existing fixed assels, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expendivire and cosl of replacing parts, are charged Lo the statemeni of prolit and
loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred,

Gains or losses anising from de-recogniton of (ixed assets are measured as the dilTerence between

the nel di-nosal proceeds und the carrying amount of the asset and are recogmized in the statement
ol profit end loss when 1he assets is derecopnized.

2.5 DEPRECIATION:
(a) Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided on straight line methad. exeept Mining Fquipnients on
which depreciation (s provided on wrigen down value method, Depreciaion is vrovided based

onwse i ife of assets as preseribed in Schedule 11 te the Company Act, 2013

(b} Cnstoflease hald land is not being amastized over the period ol lease.

(78]
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b . . e =i
hiese costs are not - & INVESTMENTS:

Fﬂfmo + - . ' ]
ney. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and quoted/Tair value, computed calegory wise-

“oon Currenl invesimenls are, Slated ac cost. Provision for diminution in the value ol non Current

S Arnd d; . b
disclosures avestmams s made only i such a decling is other than temporary.

EEances as of the
' ubsequent date, * = IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Carmy ing amount of cash generaling unilsfassets is reviewed for impairment. Impairment, il'any,
T 1s recognized where the camrying amount exceeds (he recoverable amounts being the higher of
Mpions et realizable price and value in use, An impairment loss is charged to Profitand Loss Account
Eltl;n:es between . the v ear in which an assel is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior
W materializes, sccoumting periods is reversed if there has been e change in the estimare ol recoverable amount.
R There was no impairment loss on fixed assels during the year on the basis of review carried out
ted impairment ~ the management in accordance with AS-29 issued by the Instilule of Chertered Accountants
RWON Criteria are ~ India.
low the inended
L 2} VALUATION OF INVENTORIES:
+  Raw Materia] - Al weighled average cost
rdue only if it i  Stores, Spares & Tools- Al cost
e m"d?'rd of m  Finished Goods - At lower of cost or net realizable value
::}'frepan and A Goods inwansit - Atcost on the Basis of Bill
Profitand Coex comprises of cost of acquisilion and all other costs anributeble in bringing inventories la the
coedriron of their intended use.
=acr berveen * % REVENUE RECQOGNITION:
e statement . Sales are recognized at the time of dispatch. Sales exclude excise duty,
i Jobwork receipls are recognized on completion of work.
B lmerest income is recognized on acerual basis.
) L EXCISE DUTY
FpPmEn{s on Zx—= Doy povable on production is accoualed for only at the lime of dispalch of goods from
wided based T

Z=rox ==dion Raw matenial and Capital Goods has been accounted for by reducing the purchase
2o o7 Raw matenal and Capital Goods respeetively.
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2.1
¢4 FORELGH CURRBECROY TRANSACTIONS:
i Foreroticurenes iransactions during 1he vear are recorded a0 rates of cxchange prevailing

on e dare of transaction,

il Forcign currcoey Jeneminated assets and liabilities are lranstaccd into INK ai the rates
of exchange prevailing on (he date of Balance Sheel.

iii. Any income or expense on account of exchange differences, either on scttlement or on
translation is recognized in the Statement of Pro[it and Loss.

(BY HEDGING OF FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i. Premium or discount on foreign exchanpe forward and currcncy oprion contracts are
amortized and recognized in the siaiemenc of profit and loss over the period of U contract,
Foreign exchange forward and cierrency oprion conbracts quistapding at the bafance sheer
date, other than designated cash flow hedpes, are staled at fair vilues and any gains or -
tosses are recognized in Lhe stalement ol proft and loss..

212 TAXES ON INCOME:
i, Current Tax:
Provision for current tax is made an the basis oMaxable income for the current accounting
year in accordance with the provisions of Incame Tax Acl. 1961,

i. Delerred Tax: =
The deflerred lax For timing differences between the book profits and tax profits for the

year is accounied lor. usimg the 1ax rares and faws that have been substantially enacred
o5 on the Balance Sheet dale.

2.13 BORROWING COSTS:
Barrowing costs directly amribulable to the acquisilion, construction or production ol an asser
thal necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its infended use are capitalized
as part of 1he cost of' the respective asset. All other bormowing costs are expensed in the period
they aceur, _ s

2.14 PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:
Pravisions are recognized in terms ol Accounting Standard { AS-29) Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Continget Assers norifred pursuant to Compames (Accounting Sundards) Rules,
2006, when there is present legal or staluiory obligation as resull ol pas) events, where it is
prebabie that there will be putlow ol resources 1o semle Lhe obligation and when a reliable esimae
al the amount of the olligation ¢an be made.
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Cenninaent liabilities are recoznized only when there is abligation arising from past events due

S cecumenee or nan-occurence ofone or more uncertain future evenrs not wholly within the
conirol of oecurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain [Uture events nol wholly
w17 the cantrol of the Company or where any present obligation can not be measured in terms

- zations are assessed on an on going basis and only those having largely probable autllow

¢ r2sources are provided for.

=wZLOYEE BENEFITS:
=zr=ction made (o Provident Fund is charged to Prafit and Loss account every month. The
~=gzny has 1aken a policy with Lile Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) Lo cover the
=z22:tv Lisbiliny: of the employees and premium paid to the LIC is charged lo Profit & Loss

~=NING PER SHARE:
2.2 eamings per share are calculated by dividing the aer profit or loss for the year atributatle
~zuits sharcholders by Lhe weighted average number of the equity shares oufslanding during

= or me semasz of caleulating diluted eaming per share, net profit or loss for the period amribucable

us sgmn shzrzhoiders and 1the weighled average number of shares outstanding during the year
e popusiss for tne effect of all dilutive potential equity shares.

TIRZOUNTINUED OPERATIONS:
toezms 3nd Liabilities of discontinued operaiions are assessed at each Balance Sheet date.
—-acms o any impairments and wrile backs are dealr with in the Frofit and Loss Account.

——ects o discontinued eperations are distinguished from the ongoing operations of the Company,
their impact on the Profic and Loss Account for the year can be perceived.
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2.18

.19

2.20

PROVISIONS:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation es a resull of past eveni,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
serfle the abligation end a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligetion. Provision
are not discounrted (o their present value 6f and determined based on the best estimate required
to sciile the obligalion:at the reporting date. These estimated are reviewed at each reporting
petiod end edjusted 1o reflect the curren! besl estimated.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statemeni comprise ¢ash at bank and
in hand and shori-term investments with an original maturity of (hrez months or Jess.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

A conlipgent liability is a possible obligaticn that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurence Qr non-0CCUITENCE of one or more uncertain future evenls
beyond the contral of the Company or a present obligation Lhat is not recognized because il is
not probable thai an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligalion. A contingent
linbility also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a ligbility that cannot be recognized
becayse it can not be measured reliebly. The Company does nol recognize a contingent liability
but discloses ils existence in the financial statements.
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' < INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Mates ferming parl of the financial slstemenrs
sl of as) o ves; Focsien A al As ot
et o= R 3| March, 2016 3L March, 2013

11 3 e 1
WL D2 reguired 1o

-_ e WOTE 2 SHARE CAPTTAL
Aisation. Provision

+ Authonzed Shares
L0 S0 00 Previoos Year 1,800,000 000} 100 1D00a0000

3 L
R ESUINLLE (o ired

iy Shares of Bg, b0 each e B N .
8t ach reporling LEHINONG00 1RGO0
X = izzued, Subseribed ond Paid up
1A A00D i Previous Year 32,52, 5007 32525000 32525000

So=in Shares of Rs. 10 cach, fully
== oo i Mone of (he above Shares have
mezs szued for g consideration

: Zasi ar hank and seiamaTat (AN N cash) — = R S
Es o Jess Tuotal 12525000 2525000
: 3 mcemciiation of pumber o shares owstending
= =i zezinnme and end ofthe year!
Ery SRS
. ; “v=masZing al the beginning of the year 32531500 3252300
-2 exltence wil] mre=c fu=ne che year —— EE P

11 Future Evenls .'.:.':_-:_-:;nghal the end of he year 1252500 3252500
f2ad b s ¢ T==: Fighw attached 10 Bquity Sharcs
reaAuse Il s Ttz Comnany has only vne cless of shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share fully paid up. Each holder of

o A continge i nreiss snares is cnlitled (o ane voe per share, The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The
: s sio= i =raposed by the Boerd of Dirceiars is subject to approval of the shercholdars in the enswing Annual

o Do recognized ===l Mating.

otingent liabi ity = t2= =vang of Lquidation of the Campany, the cquityshareholders will be entitled |0 receive the remaining assets

& == T cmpany, afler diswribulion ol ell prefrential amounts, if ery, inproportion 1o the number af equity shares
sl ovihe shareholders
Cemels of sharcholders holding more than 5% shures n the Company

Semme ot sharehokier As at 375 March, 2076 Azt STl March, 2013
Wa. of Shares % Holding Mo, of Shares %o Holding
32500 13.30 432500 13.30
430100 13.83 450100 11.83
201100 .18 201100 618
176733 343 1760150 341
L SURTLLA
g Cacimsl riscve - State Sobidy 200000 200000
Cemers resenie
= e the last Balanos Sheer LR LEWE A4 0000
aid Tremsformed from suplus in 2000040 12000830
Strceri: of ProfifandLloss 0 memeeee e e IDRODOOD -er--a—m—-= QEGO000
Seierinle []
Sl | (Deficil) in Statdment of Prodil il Less
Seis=cs x5 per the last Balange Shen 115264620 293377663
= - +3 to Transiciinnn! fevizion - (15471 18)

: nedule 11 {Refer Moe 34)
55 Profit  (Loss) for the vear 25532204 S154R715

= = TF_\:irTI.'.:il L ES m
o o Qs m
rotif 30 te [ORQDY, 1,00 Per Share} 1626250 3282500
Dovidend Disicibytion Tox 131068 662133
imaosdiomed 10 General Reserve 1200000 1 200008
To=l Appropriaticns e —eeee 3157316 STE61T

------------------ 160629517 JIRIGIE2D
Total Reserve & Surplus Ry EEFLEI EECT.EE PR
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INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD,
Motes torming part of the fimancial stetements

28nd Annuel Rapar!

FEnd

Paniculars As AsBl
31 March, 206 J1ndarch, 2015
NOTE 5: LONG TERM BORRDWINGS
(8) Secured
Term Loan from ICICT Bank Ltd. 12144223 4a11169
(Refer Mote (1) & {il) below. )
(b) Unsecur=d
Inter Carporate Deposins 21326042 12073934
Total 33470263 21985103
(il Secured by wey ol hypoihecgiion of Assets
{iiy Terms of Repayment [CICT Bank Lud,
Sanctioned Lonn 4590000 4000000 | 2285608 | 44600000 | 11400000 520000
Date of Maturity Sep.-2016 | Jul -2017 | Sep-2017 | Mov.-2017 | Ian.-2008 Feb.-2019
Rate of Interesd 10.59%% Lo 5% 10.60% 10, 75% 11.00% 1100
Balance Mumber of Momhly 6 11 LB 20 22 35
Installments
Amounl of each EMI 153000 129351 76203 153700 3614692 [ 74300

[B2]
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& oo Anrual Report
o g INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD. A
Notes ferming part of the financial statements
i T IS Agal A oon
T430arch, 3015 3] March, 2016 31 March. 2013
woTE 62 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
3l Secursd

EETRRTS ~aeh Credit from SN 14257862 (43336068
Seraagt Line of Credit [rom SBBI | 20830147 a 17043190
Taotal 16351R05% 1513 25K

s e mowesmie monizage on factory Land & Building siweted al F-17 & 5% RITCO Industrial Arsa and Araji

_1:071534 o 1373 Msesi Ki Pandoli. Chinorgarh and hypathecation of Plant & Machinery and [oating charge on Sunck of Baw
215985103 . Wors = Progress Finished Goods, Stores & Spares, Book Debls and fanher porsonally puacsiecd by

=TT = TRADE PAYABLES
Trude prratles (Including aeceptances)
wee 32 Moo & Smuall enterprises®

e 5 c—editors othet thon Micra & Small enlerprises 180329865 122568293
I 5200000 Totul 50329868 | 22568245
Fen,-2019 " b th2 wendors are graning oredit period upio 45 days and payments helte released by the Company an
1 L0G% 3 sl has = 4= no Tiohilisy lowarnds inlergst on delayed payments under "The icro, Small & Medium
35 Smfpm—rars Diee2lop Rt ALL 200" Juting rhe weET,
e o gt m amainl 0f bulstanding interesi in this regard, brought forward [ram peevious years. The above
oy S e sheiz of jnimation recelved, oo request made by the Company, wilh regards b vendors Teglslmtoen

NOTES OTEER CTLRRENT LIARILITIES

e —erss of long-lenn bumawing 11040602 291303 1%
e g09378 21174

T e 2545266 128357

i Tor foumd BaTAE - 1421808

= Ssopeees T cEEiomcl 201486351 20207414

&t Eoem Coemozaics Under s9ME managament F538273 |B5AD2 L6
enmm—== 2B 192w 41346703
Total 47002172 71298187

s B SEORT TERM FROVIZIONS

s & wwss HEAGES 122573

ot A17358 07955
------------ 1302546 wasmer-—=== GA053

- e £ Bs 12238139 PY M 2d16E804) - -

st L G 893

mromriest Soety &I iSED 626250 3252500

TIy Of [TTTOSSS LIWIOEnOE a7 AIOEIZ

SoonES 7140312 RG22
---------- L i 12084271
Tovel 1121682Y% 12714801
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INANI Marbles & fndusmies Lid 22nd Annual Rapor
= [NANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD. =

oF

Notes [orming part of the financial sratements
Tarticulars As al As Al
31 warch, 2016 3 %farch, 20135

NOTE L1: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Unguoied Fully Paid up

Action Macble & Granites Pl Lud. 200000 20000
40000 {Previous year 40000) Equity Spares of Ra.10 each fully paid up
Aravali Associates vl Lid, D000 1000000

=000 { Previous year 2000) Equity Shares of Rs.] 04 each folly paid ap

Quoted Fully Paid up (Non-Convertible)

1100 (Previous year 2300 ) Diebenture o ECL Finance Lul.- ] 1 HIN00
{ECL-2017 B)of Bs. 1000 each

(Market value Rs. 1260 Lacs Previous year 25,50 Lacs)

700 {Previeus year Nill] Debeniuce af ECL Financs Ltd. (1015 ECT. 20) n Fo04000
of fs. 1000 each {Market value Rs. 7.00 Lacs Previous year Hill Lacs)
Olhers - Green Wood 250 250
——— R ————
Tolal 0002 50 4300250

NOTE 12: LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured, considgred good unless otherwise siated. )

(2} Security deposits 7943128 GBEEA 1B
(k) Capital Advances 550000 553400
Total 3493128 7333580
NOTE 13 OTHER NOMN CURRENT ASBETS
{iy ~Term Depasits wilh Banks (Pledgad] 4501150 4601150
(i} Imeresl accrued on deposils 2657613 2219437
Total 72537410 GE203ET
NOTE 14: INVENTORIES
(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
{#) Raw materials 53090307 00241
(b} Siores, Spares & C pnsumables 13209564 23378183
{¢) Finished goods {other than those acquired for trading) 1207180541 L1&157957
{d) Stock-in-trade {roquired for trading) 11039375 2934423
{ey Contract Work in Progress (226840 -
Total 207562965 02772586

NOTE 15 TRADE RECEIVABLES
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated. )

(n) Trade receivables outstanding foraperiod exceeding six L0k 0191 176495054
monihs from the date they were due for payment
(b) Other Trade receivables 130185131 50612178
Total F10305322 23a111272
NOTE 16; CASH & DANK BALANCES
(a1 Cushon hand 181257 5453137
th}  Cheques. dralts on haml - 1502412
{c1  Balances with banks
(i} Incument acCeunls 1220847 FRA00ET
(i) Lnunpasd dividend acgounls Af9175 821174
aenoemoamme e AEINLDG amremmrrona JE61251
Toral 3791512 11616940

1es)



AN Marbrag & Rdusries i

Notes forminp part o

INANI MAR BLES & IND USTRIES LTD.

Fihe [tmancial slatemens

Particulars s ol

_ 31 March, 2014

NOTE 17: SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unse:ured, congiderer Eoud nniegs atheryise &laled, )

(8} Securivy deposiis l6ir57=2
B Prepaid eXpendey 213575

(2] Baiances with Eovernmen| au harfties A0d54 [5G
fd)  Advance Incime Tox Hess1G
fed  Others® 24216085
Totnl 412163137

NOTE 18: REVENLF FROM OPERAT] ONS

(8} Sale oF producis (Refer Note (1} below) 497599571

thl Sal2 of services (Refer Mo (i) belaw) l6317300

{c} Oher Lpcrating revenues (Refer Nete (i1} below) 176783]

ST
Lims:

() Excize dury 1273003
Revenue frgm aperation (nei) R v
Moie: R —

(i Sale o preducis comprises;

Marble Slabg iF3A3R0:
Sand Slone Slahs dE1d4] 52
Ciranite $lahs 161137589
Sand Stene Cob bals 0
Melurble Blocks 68433334
Sand Sione Blocks 4674268
Granite Blocks 19624777
China Clay 1931540
Lime Siops 260174
Suda Feldspar 2430084
Fed Ocher BTG
Chther 1477134
Total - Salg of products 45750057

(i} Sale of services cOmprives;

Job wark receipts 16317300
Total - Sate of services 163171
{iif) Other Operating revanues COmprises:
Duty Drawback of Granites 284031
Insurnnce claim for dumpges 9184
Refund of Servies Tax BaTzsT
boine & Disepun 33183
liummnee Receints murine 41244
Tutal - Othey URECAtng revenues 1767831

NOYTE 10, OTHrn [NCOME

R Cinipe 1207408

Y Nl pagn an fensien cumeney IFEnzactions vl troms)ar g J36250)

] (Hhﬂwunbupcwumgincamu: g 29250

(d) Coiman Saja ol Fixed Agerg BG194

Talal 4703445 .

{38}

656005
— e

—1:-H-IIIII-i-___‘_

2203 Arnys! Rapar

As ar
31 Mdarch, 2073

TN
27063
T2Tunan
625012y

23089778
42077270

BREALT =T

1365750
Y1574

Jeh0sdq
TOSISTION
—_—r

]
R &
3329v3n0 =

J201 45084 i
41041
TERL193N
4908000 NITE
iRaziyy
4831296 e
=
T
Cam

Of5a350
3070669
2354597

= T

——— e i e

129267

645708
1095342 MUTE 2 |

437055 i

J9015 =5
2365740 A e
— A

1461424 XOTE =-F

3893902 SRR
31

5358375
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22nd Annual Ff‘i_irpnrf
(g -2 INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD. LT

o7 -

Naoles forming part of the financial stalements
e Parliculars s 4l Ay al
arch. 20045 31 March, 2016 3 tMarch, 2015
i NOTE 20.A: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Invertory al the begning of the y=or 50302419 26737408
-10215 Add: Purchases {Refer nooe (1) below)® 113662219 111327573
L B L TR O T TRTHEET
2717063
=-gpny Less: Inventory atl the end al the vear 33090301 S03034 14
§251111 Cost of marerial consumed** Tatal 11{R 74335 147822442
250R9TTE ¥ Excludes cost of Blocks excaveted frem own mines.
5070 == Tncludes cos af Markle & Siane Blocks sold.
il
417 Mmerial purchased comprises:
=M S AU AY Marhble Block 64023637 534731432
Slone Block 2440168 TrAT1E
- {manie Block 47185414 50149403
Tolal 113662219 LI11327573
O REEREL) ROTE 20.B: PURCHASE OF TRADED COODS
Gramite Block JB32462 25666400
B 34BUdd Granite Slabs 13324862 64247284
03133100 Morble Slabs & Tiles 16875190 17296054
Sand Stenc Slabs 6357210 69713067
Sode Feldspar 1773935 27B1695
| 4860CHDT Red Qcher 1282861 168800
5 Lyt Other ~ 1462920
il Toral T7616532 TT§594326
33?}:;3313 NOTE 20,C: CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISAED GOODS AND STOCK-IN-TRADE
35863181 ,
41831296 Inveniories o the end plthe year:
52 Finished goods 125180541 [16l57957
E656A59 Traded goods 11059875 2914425
TITIESS Conmacl Work in Progress 1022680
1330997 mreessassses [4 12530948 —mmemmeecaean I 19092182
R lnventories at the beginning of ihe yeer:
Finished poods 116157457 a05371601
_ S Traded goods 2GT3473 4299747
= e ————— LIQ092382  »esvmmmasmmen 948713568
Mel {incremse} ! decrease (221707 14) (242210047
129247 eSS TS = = T
645100 NOTE 21: EMPLOYEE HENEFIT EXPENSES
1095342 < slartes and wages 18744414 172635830
“‘TUS&_" woenzibullons o provident and other lunds 872264 546619
- _old <1afY wel fire expenses 146270 46050]
2565780 Tutal 19762548 18272970
SOTE 11: FINANCE COSTS
1460420 Inieresl ekpense on:
IROI902 (1] Bomowings 26647039 20100672 |
- fify Others:
44050 Incame'iax - 512804
—— %7378 Tolal 26617019 29613423
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INANI Marbles & Mdustries Lol

gl INANT MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD. i oo
Motes Torming pari ol the [fnancial statements

Aol A —
31 March, 2010 Madarch, 20145

NOTE 23 OTHER EXPENSES =

[Farticulucs

Warks Coniracl Expenses L L
Iurchase of Goods far cxccunian of wark Controcls TE23I47 - :
Cxpenses merred o execution ol works Contracls JIg75G1 a =
A Wl N— - :
Manulaciuring Expenses -
Consumpgiian of slotes and apare parts O%7d4 1593 117302824 '
Power and fael aedR2258 TE9T4041
Freight [nward 188155356 20749756 e
Repairs and mainlenance - Machinery 6TRETH4 GOS80 5
Rovalwy 26323857 2BI94218 -
mmmmmosssbnssimas TIMOZE e HAZTRESY -
Eslablishment Expenses )
Repatrs and mainienance - EDP Equipmenm 195144 185386 =
Repairs and mainienange - Chhers an7ls 47734 T i
Insurence [EEXEES 2194342 CR =
Raics and raxes 9ROTOV 343083 S
Communication 456889 104549 o
Travelling and conveyance 1872668 1549132 =
Printing and stationary 237849 274704 =
Expart Freight ond Forwarding 179653838 40444049 v
Impan Freight and Clearance a2x302 1] .
Paching & Losding SETOOM 1209515 ey
Sabcs commussion - 467548 o
Enwry Tax 32089 2660501
Rebates & Jizeoumt 174436 283346 i
Bank Charges 1379631) 4033569 1
Business Mromotion 3590068 3113960
Legal and prolessional 1560822 18525 —
Faymen! l¢ Auditors 137400 134832 S
Toslapges & Conricr Expenses 2Tz 28723 =
Adventisement & Publicity 643503 432251 -
Vetnele Running & Mainienance 4611406 LAETAL _'_' =
Liffice Bxporses 168789 332464 =
mevreloral Charges L1351 L34z
Fues § Sybseriprians JA8089 182401
Slizecllunes 2 penses LG 1439545 =
| e oy osathe af Hes Assels - 26322 =
L80 Eapendizere 1840649 551064 .
-------- e IBITO2ET  —emmmmeeeea G3A4320B
Tolal 2R6746573 313124142 —




22nd Annual Rgpor! INANI Marbles & indusides Lid,
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TR INANT MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.
Notes forming part ol the lnancial slalements

QR Farticulars As al A m
F1%arch, 2013 31 March, 2014 31 ktarch, 2005
NOTE M4: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT Ttz In Lacs Rs. Tn Lacs
PRO¥IDED FOR IN RESFECT OF
() Guaranee Furnished 10 Banks and Gove, Deplincluding 3300 30.00
in respect of lener of credi.
— . i1 Excise & Cusiom Ducy fergone againsl band 198 44 251,24
ol (i) Exwise & Custom Dty forgone under 100% EOL scheme, 193.06 175.28
40:-; v Performuance Guaroniee Given For Works Contracts 10.75
9556 “OTE 15: EARNING PER SHARE
ﬁ:; Ny Wer pralit for the year afler tay 23523204 51548718
e DATRES iy Weighied average number ol Cyuity Shares oulsianding 3252500 325250
vk Mominal value af the shares (Bs.) 10,00 RN
<3254 iiv}  Dasic & Diluced Eaminps per share 7.85 1585
T OTE 26: SEGMENT INFORMATION
57 (2 view of Accounting Standard—17 "Segment Repocting” issucd by '"The Institule af Chartered A cepuniant of India”
683 znd made mandalory applicable woe.l 1510 April 200, the disclosure in respecl of Segment information for (the year
= ended 3 st March, 2016 is as piven below:
b 514
5152 iy Primary Segmem Reponing (By Business Sepmenls):
4704 The Company is engaged mainly in the businzss of Mining, manufacturing of Marble,Granile and Sand 5iane,
41D Thes= in ihe coniex) of AS-17 “Segment Reporing” are considered 1o constitule one single scgmen.
0 {iiy  Secondary Sepment Reporling (By Geopraphical Segments):
9E3S The fillowing is the distribution ol the Compeny's consolidated sales by peopraphical markels, regard less of
S TEAR where the goods were produced
0501 Es. In Lacs
145 Sales vy [nternal Sepments 206457 303370
1 Sales 1o External Scgmants 2174.60 402719
349 \US4. Eurape & Midlc cas.) Total 5139.17 706118
L 3545} T e _
50405 Gieographical Loacation Revenue fram exlemal customers (or the year ended
HAs2 Sales % March 31,2016 T March 31,2075
ET2Rd ) . :
$275, Repubtic ol Chinp 4,51 224,25 5.63 358.79
B [ Arbian Counrrics 12.7§ PE4.50 [ 3087 2179.78
#E B wican Countries 13,11 652,40 3.04 214,57
1240 Lusape & US4 300 248,70 7.19 50759
=1 il Rest ol world 1.3 63,13 10.25 72626
§240] Cheerses hlacke Culal 43,71 217507 57.04 4027.3%
ey VAT Derneslie Morker b4 2501.40 4296 3013.7%
36377 b Toal 100,00 497847 | 10006 Toal. 18
- i} "viees
X068 ale of Services
——-—- 63845284 Cnverses Markel - - - -
313124)42 [omestic Marke ' 10 163.17 - -

[8¢]
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INANT Marirag & Industrias §re,

INANI MARBLES & 1y
Noles formin £ pert of the financia) slatements

EnLs and henpe geoptaphical sepmen
5, Jiabililcs png addilion o fixed ds58tz made during the year

NOTE 27: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
In viegw of Accounting Standard — 8 “Related Pary Disclosires»|

{i) Names of Reaied Panijes;
{a) Key Management Person nel:
Cept. 8, K. Inanj

Méanaging Dircetor
Linesh Inag;

Join) Maneging Direc or

(5)  Relalive 1o Key Manngemen; Persanne]

Mand Lal [napj Fether of Toint Managing Director
Rajesh Kumar [nani Directar  Brother of Ioint Meneging Director
() Enterprises over which Key Manegermen; Fersonnel iz abtz 1y eXercise significant inlfiuence:
Inani Marbles Py, Lid,
Inani Tiles Pyt, Lid,
Tnani Minchem Pyt [ig
Aclion harble g Grmniie Py, Ly,
Inani Infra Frojec P, Log
Inani Marmo & Gramiie Pui, Lid,
Ineni Bhanwerlgr & Sons
K. B. Hardwarg and Marble Supplier
Nakods Marp|e
Action Marble, Kani
Garceb Nawaz Marhle

(=0]

AL
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o=

INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD.

Moles forming part of the financial slawements

22nd Annusf Report

=

Particulars Asoal As al
31 March, 2014 3T March, 2013
mo T m.rtsumiun wilh related 31 March, 2016 3] March, 2015
paries
G| Mature of Transaclion and |Emtities over | Key |Reletives of |Enrlies aver | Key Relalives
Mol Name of the transecting  |which  kew | manage- Key which  kev| Manage- | OF K&
parly Mansgerial | menmt [menspememt [Menepgerial | men  |MeMaEFMENL
personnel ot |Personnel | Personnel  |personnel or | Personnel | Persomnel
[their relarives Lheir relatives
excrcises exarcises
|[zignifieant significant
indlucnce tnfluence
iJ Remuneralion
Capl. Surzsh Kumar Inani -= [ F7I000¢ - =1 J710000 -
| |Dinesh Inani - | 2040000 - - | 1800000 -
12 |Silting Fers
Nand Lel Inani - - 14000 - o 16000
Rajesh Kumar Inani = . 1 GEICHD - £ 12000
11arish Kumar Inani - - 120040 - - 16007
| .
i |Purchases
Tnam Marbles Pwi. Lid, - - - - — .
Imani Tiles Py Lid. 236246 - - 1655085 - -
Inzni Bhanwarlal £ Sons 26689 - - FE4402 - --
Acnon Marble & Granite P, Lid. 3126309 - - 14816534 - -
[nani Infra Project Py, Lid 6383278 = == = - -
[nani Marmo & Graniie P Lid. 1018452 - - 719576 - -
Arien Marble, Katni - - - - = =
KB Hardwar & Markle Supplice 2016933 - -- - i e
Wiarech Mawaz Marble
= [Sules
bsa=: Marbles Pt Lid, JO0ISEE - - E05B42 = o
ir== Tiles P, Lud, -- - . - - “
Lovon Markle & Granite P, Lid, 43214 - - 3701352 - -
{i221i Minchem P, Lud. 31434650 - - - ~ -
inan: Alanno & Ciranite P Lid 2737035 - e 1695115 - =
| jacticn Marbie, Kami KULIERE-Y - - - =
“OTE 28 VALLE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CIF BASIS
Faw *Lueral &451406] 26740252
Slabs §7E5549 -
I Slore & Spare 23389975 404435349
i1 Capilal goads 1700985 20061727
SHGI0520 A3145547

Total
1]




INANI Martias & Indusiries Lid, 22md Annwal Repar
: INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD. Tia
Woles forming part of the financial sratements

Facticulars Asal A
31 hlarch, 2016 Iltdacch, 2015

NOTE 22 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY {Accural basls)

(it Travelling I05THE 222950
{iiy  Far & Exhibitian 1834764 1821514
Toal 21403560 2044464

NOTE 2 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Accural basis)

FOB value of goads exporied 21740642 404735584
NOTE31: YALUE OF IMPORTED AKD Percenlage Value Percemage  Walue
INDIGENOUS MATERIALS CONSUMED

il  Raw Mpserial® Imporied 5245% 58152435 2B73% 38233534

Tndigencus"? 47.55% 52721480 TL2T%  94B46589
100,00 % 110874335 100.00% 137080523

*Tncludes cost of Blocks sold,
==Excludes cost ol Blacks excavaled from awn mincs,

i} Swores & Spares Imporied 13.21% 19658270 25.03% 27METEE
Indigenous E0.05™5 TR0A3I2S 74.9T%  Bleld9ls
16000 GR741580 100.00%  0AA61GAT

NOTE22: DEFERRED TAX ASSET f LIABILITY (NET)
In acenedance with Ascouniing $iandard-22, *Accounting for Taxes on [neome” is5ued by Lhe Instile of Chartered
Accourlants of India, the Campany has provided [or deforred 12x, on acceunt of limming difTerence berween book
deprecimion & 8% deprecidion, a8 under:

Opening Balanee (17834165} (13587347}

Add: Carren Year Credit / (Cherge) (BIS26TY {429531F}

rool Deferred Tax Asseu{Linhility) TTHTT194240} LI TRAd TE5)
MOTL S

I she ppimiva ol tie Board te insestnents, surrenl assels, loons and advanees have o value on reelisation in the
cidinary eourse ol business at least cqual o the amaual al which lhey arc saled,

SOTE 2
Hromawers hive authorized the Company withoul any consideration Lo develop and excavae the Markle Blacks,
v Clan & led Ocher from lheir Mines [Br o period up o March, 2017,

[22]
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"4
-

Ms il
JlMarch, 20(3

222950

1821514
244464

A047R5584
Percenrage Value
28.73% JY233034

T127%0 4846589
00 00, | 3308523

2503% 27248768
7497 B1614919
0 0% [0BRAIAE7

e Inztiiule ol Chartercd
fTerance herween book

(13587347)
(4206818)
(17584 165)

o< on realisation inhe

rae the Marble Blocks,

INAN! Marbias & indusirles Lrd, 22nd Anncal Rapq.r]
- INANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LTD. j :
otes lorming pan of 1he financial slalements

Particulars As al Asat
3l March, 201 & Xldiarch, 2015

“OTE M5
Thers arc no amounts due gnd ouisianding o be credied 1o Invesior Education and Protection Fund,

NOTE M

The previeus year figures have also been re-classified re-grouped o conform 1o 1Ris year's classificasion, for (ke previous
sear [igure docs nol impect recognitian and measurement principles followed Tor preparadion of lnanciz| slalemens,

»0TE37:
Figures have betn tounded off 1o neares! Rupees.

SIGNATURE TO THE NOTES '1' TO 37

For and on behall ol the Board of Direclors
For:Maheth ©C, Salenkl & Co.
Chanered Accounianls
{FRM, 06228C)

41 per our report of even date,

For: Myatl Mundre & Co.
Charered Accouniants
(FRHM. (OB133C}

Capt. 5. .Inani Drinesh Inani
Munaging Direcior JL Managing Dirzclor

CA REK.Nyali CA Jagdish Ralhi
Fariner Pariner
(B, OFT0&E92) (AW G19307)

Tushita Sisodia Mitin Kumar Lnani
Flace : Chimorgarh Company Secretary Chlel Flnanclal Officer
Drae : ML05.2016 (h.M. AZOTE2Y

93]



iNANI Marbles & indusiries Lid. 22nd Annual Rapan
R FORM NO.MGT- 11 3
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant 1o seclion 1056} of the Compantes Acr, 2013 and rule 19(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014] ==

CIN : L14101RI1994PLCO0RS30
Name of company : [NANI MARBLES & INDUSTRIES LIMITED S
Registered office : F-17 & 58, RIICO Ind. Area, R -
Chittorgarh (Rajasthan)-12001 b
Name of the member (s} :
Regislered address ; i
E-mailld s
Folio Mo/ Client Id ! 15 i
oP 1D ; (T TN
Y'We, being Lhe member (5) of ............. Shares of the above named company, hereby appaint Srvn: x
1. Name S S e
Address : %= =
E-mailld : e
Signature TR . or falling him
LTl
2. Name =
Address ‘1 '
E-mail [d :
Signature O P or failing him S—
3. Name S SR AR e
Address :
E-mail id ; A
Signalure
as my/our proxy to artend and vote {on a poll} for me/us and on my/our behall at lhe Annual general b
meeting of the company, to be held on the Friday 30th September. 2016 at Inani Marble & Granites SN
ARAJI No. 1312, Mataji Ki Pandoli, Chintorgarh (Rajasthan)-312001 au 10.30 AM. and ac any =1
adfournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 2. BEE
it

[Ordinary Resolution
T. [Receive, Consider and adopl Audited Financial Slalement, reports of the Board of Direclors
ar! Auditor as at 3 1st March 2016.
Dectaration of Dividend @ 5% for the year ended 3 1st March 2016
['a uppaint a Divector in place of Shri Harish Kumar [uam who retires by rotation al this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible. offers himself for reappointment
\ | He-appointment of Auditor and Fixing their remuneration
* | To pass ordinury Resolution under section 61 of the Companies Act, 2013 for sus-division of
each equity share of the Company of face value of Rs. 10 each into fivr equity shares of [ace
vl of Ry, 2 cach, .
5. | To pass ordinary Resolulion under section 13, 61 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 for amendment ol
clause V' of Memorandum ol Association of the Company.

[24]
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‘Ff EF B
fr
. M
~mecthis.odayoll........ 2014 Ji A ]
sizanare of shareholder | Revenue |
| stamp |
L— — 1

zmamire of Proxy holder(s)
222: This form of proxy in order to be elfective should be duly complzied and deposited at the
Xzgzrstered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mesting.

P

ATTENDANCE SLIP
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON 30th DAY SEFTEMEBER, 2016

B O D P D i i e s T e e e R e e e S e s T e e
B [ R 1 - P
s-zareholders’ name in block letters)

- We centify that I'We am/are registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder of the
sompany.

- We hereby record myfour presence at the Annual General meeting of the company on Friday 30th
September, 2016 et Inani Marble & Grenites, ARAJI No. 1312, Mataji Ki Pandoli, Chittorgarh
Rajasthan)-312001 ai 1030 A M.

1T s1gmed by proxy, his name should be
W anen in block letters)

{Shareholders/proxy's Signalure)

e
Shareholders / proxy hotders are requested Lo bring the attendance Slips with them when they
zome Lo the meeting and hand over them at the entrance after affixing their signatures on them.
- [fitisintended to appoint 8 proxy, the form of proxy should be complered and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company at least 48 hovrs before the Meering,

[s5
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